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Annual
report

It: the opinion of the Direglars o! the New India Assurance Company Limiied - Haw Zealars Branch I"tha Branch’)
ihe financmal staterments and notes, on pages § tp 27

= comply with New Zealang generally acceptad aceounting pracuce and Qwa g woe znd ian view of The finangial
positins of the Branch a8 at 31 March 2014 and the fesults of operations for the year ended on that et

* have been prepared using the appIopnale accountng pobeivs, which have been consisiently applied and
supporiet by reasonalilg |vdgements and estmates.

Tha Direciors bebeve thal proper Becouning records hava been kept winch enable, with reasenabls ace Btacy, the

determination of the financial position of the Branch and faclitate compliange of the financial statemams with the
Fnancl Reporting Act 1993,

The Direclons consider that they have Lakon adaguale SiEps 10 sateguaid e assels of the Branch and 1o praveny
and detect fraud and other wegularives Internal cantrol procedures are also considered i be suffitient 1o provide
reasenable essurance a8 1o the meegnity and iehatulity o the tinaneal stotements

the Dirgcrors ara pleased 10 present ther Anpual Repiz. mgether with the knanoial statemgnts of Thie New India
Assurance Company |imited - New Zesland Branch for the yvear endes 31 March 2014 As regured by Secoon 211
of the Companies Act 1092 we disclose the following snformation

- The results of operations for the year and the state of affarrs of the 8ranch, a5 reported in the financial
Statemnents, were as expected by the Directors.

- No dividends are payable by the Branch.

- The Directors had rio interests in contracts with the Branch excepl as disclosad in note 24
- The Directors do not receive any rernuneration from the Branch.

- One employee received remuneration and othar benefits of between §1 10,000 - $120,000.
- Donatians amounting to $513 were made by the Branch during the yaar.

- The Auditors rernuneration from the Branch is a5 disciosed at Note 7
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To The Shareholders of The New India Assurance Company Limited - New Zealand
Branch

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of The New India Assurance Company Limited - New
Zealand Branch on pages 5 to 27 which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31
March 2014, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Restriction on Distribution or Use

This report is made solely to the Company's shareholders, as a body, in accordance with
Section 205(1) of the Companies Act 1993. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we
might state to the Company's shareholders those matters which we are required to state to
them in an auditors’ report and for no cther purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we
do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company's
shareholders, as a body, for our audit work, for this report or for the opinions we have formed.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand and for
such internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is fo express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand).
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstaterent of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
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Other than in our capacity as auditor we have no other relationship with, or interest in, The New
India Assurance Company Limited - New Zealand Branch except for the provision of tax
compliance setvices.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements on page 5 to 27:
» comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand;

» comply with International Financial Reporting Standards; and
» give a true and fair view of the financial position of The New India Assurance Company

Limited - New Zealand Branch as at 31 March 2014 and of its financial performance and
cash flows for the year then ended.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
We also report in accordance with Sections 16(1)(d) and 16(1)(e) of the Financial Reporting Act
1993. In relation to our audit of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2014:

« we have obtained all the information and explanations that we have required; and

« in our opinion, proper accounting records have been kept by the Company as far as
appears from an examination of those records.

I G %ﬁzﬁ @%\/

DFK Oswin Griffitl arlton
Chartered Accountants
8 September 2014

Auckland, New Zealand
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Statement of
financial position

as at 31 March 2014

in New Zestand Dokars

Note ma 2013

$ $

Assots
Cash and cash equivalents 844,670 744,670
Trade and other receivables i3 3,820,643 3,059,432
Income tax receivable 9 - 338,089
Deferred acquisition costs 16 3,019,394  2,355434
Investments 12 10,671,822 22,989,286
Total current agsets 16,466,420 29,496,811
Property, plant and equipment 10 43,238 66,105
Intangibles " 185 462
Investments 12 19,844,246 -
Total non-current assets 19,887,667 68,667
Tats) assets 38,344,096 29,663,378
Liabilities
Trade and other payables 16 1,682,827  1,831.016
Outstanding clsim provision 18 6,485,636 7,166,400
Income tex payable 8 1,679.986 J
Employes benefits 17 38,623 356,424
Ungarned premium reserva 19 6337522  7,.812.562
Total current liabilities 16,024,494 16,645,402
Deferred tax liability 14 708,024 411,497
Total non-current liabiiiss 708,024 411,497
Total lebilities 16,732,618 17,066,820
Equity
Retalned earnings 11,127,102 5,107,016
Totalaquity 1,127,102 6,107,016
_Head office account 24 10,484,476 7,389,463
Total equity snd head office sccount 21,811,678 12,496,479
“Total leblfties and equity 36,344,006 29,663,378

This stetement is to be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements.
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Statement of
comprehensive income

for the year ended 31 March 2014

in New Zesiand DoRers

Note 2014 2013

5 $

Gross earned premium revenue 6 15,600,664 15,918,107
Outwards reinsurance pramium expense 232,077 (1,495,845)
Net premium revenue 15,268,677 14,422,262
Claims expense {2,978,325) {3,400,616)
Reinsurance and other recoveries revenue (] 2,277,203 2,730,814
Net clairs incumed (701,122) {669,602)
Acquisition costs {5,688,460] {2,312,462)
Other underwriting expenses 7 {832,402} {944,891)
Underwriting expanses {6,620,862)  (3,267,343)
Undarwriting profit 8,046,583 10,485,117
Investment income 8 1,009,836 786,618
“Frofit bejore mcome tax expense 9,000,628 11,280,630
Income tax Expense 9 {3,086,442) (3,190,688}
W"ﬂ' the pefind ; i,aﬁ,ﬁ X lm,

Other comprehensive income 5 T

Total comprehensive income for the period 6,020,088 __B,089,837

This statement is to be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements.
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Statement of
changes In equity

for the year ended 31 March 2014

In New Zesland Doliars
Retsined
samings Total
§ $
Balancs at 1 April 2012 {2,962,921) (2,082,921}
Total comprahensive ingome for the year
Profit for the year 8,089,937 8,089,937
Other comprehensive income = 3
Total comprshansiva income for the yaar 8,086,837 §,080,837
“Banos &t 31 March 2013 5,107,016 5,107,018
Balance at 1 April 2013 5,107,018 6,107,016
Total comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the year 6,020,086 6,020,086
Other comprehensive ingome = 3
Total comprahensive income for the year §.020,086 6,020,088
"Balence at 31 March 2014 11,127,102 11,127,102

This statement is to be read in conjunction with the notes 1o the financial statements.
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Statement of
cash flows

for the year ended 31 March 2014

in New Zogland Dallars

Note 2014 2018

$ $

Cash flows from operating sctivities
Premiums received 13,295,708 16,651,728
Reinsurance and other recoveries receivec 148,817 887,104
Interest received 1,014,182 507,136
Interest paid (60,871) =
Claims paid {3,669.189)  (5,148,816)
Qutwards reinsurance premiums paid {217,579) (312,298)
Acquisition expenses paid (1,098,603} (1,132,483)
Other undsrwriting expenses paid (876,461) {760,768}
Income tax paid {821,840) (500,000}
Nat cash inflows from operating activities 22 7,722,264 9,201,602
Cash flows from investing activities
Investment in term deposits at banking institutes (7,516,782} (9,144,280}
Purchase of property, plant and equipment {6,482} {8,010)
Net cash oufiows from investing activities 7.622,264) _ (8,163,280)
Net increess In cash and cash equivalents - 200,000° 25312
Opening cash and cash equivalents 744,570 696,268
Chsﬂ ¢ash and cash equivaients 844,670 744,570

This statement is to be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements.
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Notes to the

1

financial statements

Reporting Entity

The financial statements are for the New Zealand Branch of The New India Assurance Company Limited {the
*Branch’). The Branch is 8 Branch of The New India Assurance Company Limited, a company incorporated in India
and an overseas company fegistered under the Companies Act 1993. The Branch provides general insurance
senvices directly to other entities.

The Branch's financial statements should be read in conjunction with the full financial statements of the overseas
company.

The financial statements of the Branch are for the year ended 31 March 2014, The financial statements were
autherised for issue by the Directors on the date included on psge 2.

{8) Basis of Proparation

The financigl statements have boen prepared in accordancse with New Zealand Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice (NZ GAAP). They comply with the New Zealand Equivalents to Intemational Financial Reporting Standards
{NZ IFRS) and other applicable Financial Reporting Standards as appropriate to profit-oriented entities. The financial
statements comply with Intarnatianal Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The Branch is a reporting entity for the
purposes of the Financial Reporting Act 1993 and its financial statements comply with that Act.

From 1 April 2014, the new Financial Reporting Act 2013 (“FRA 2013") has come into force replacing the Financial
Reporting Act 1993, this is effective for all for-profit entities with reparting periods baginning on or after 1 April
2014. This will be effective for the Branch’s 31-March 2015 year end,

it is expected that the change in legisiation will have no material impact on the Branch’s obligation to prepare
general purpose financial statements.

In agdition to the chengs in legislation the External Reporting Board of New Zealand {*XRE*) has released & new
accounting standards framework which establishes the financial standards to be applied t© entitias with statutory
financial reporting ebligations. The Branch Is currantly reporting under NZ IFRS, Under the new XRB framework
menegement expects that the Branch will continue to apply NZ IFRS as applicable for Tier 1 for profit antities.
Management expects that this will have no material impact on the preparation end disclosures included in the
financial statements.

The financial statements are prasented in New Zealand dollars (8). This is the Branch's functional and presentation
cufrency.

(b} Basis of Measurament
The financial statements have been preparad on the historical cost basis, as modified by certain exceptions as
describad in the accounting policies below.

In the application of NZ IFRS, management is required to make judgements, estimatas and assumptions about
carrying values of assets and lighilities that are not readily apparent from other sources, The astimates and
sssociated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed o ba
reesonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements. It is possibls,
based on existing knowlsdge, that outcomes within the next financial year that are different from assumptions
could require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the esset or liability affected.



The New India Assurance Company Limited - New Zealand Branch
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(b Besis of Measurement (continued!

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the fevision affects only that period or in the pariod
of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of NZ IFRS that have significant effects on the financial
statements and estimates with a significant risk of materiat adjustments in the next yeer are disclosed where
applicabla in the relevant notes to the financial statements.

i Changes in Accounting Policias and Comparativas
All accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the financial statements. Ta
ensure consistency with the current year, comparative figuras have been restated where appropriate.

(d) Principies of General Insurance

An insurance contract is defined as a contract under which one party {the insurer) accepts significant risk from
ancther party (the policy holder) by agresing to compensate the policyhokder if & specified uncertain future event
{the insured event) adversely affects the policyholder. The insurance activities of the Branch all arise from general
insurance contracts.

{e} Revenue

1} Prerivmn ravenue

Diract and inwards insurance premium revenuss represent amounts charged in relation 1o accepting risk from
policy holders or other insurers and do not inclxle armounts collected on behalf of third parties.

The egrned portion of premiums received and raceiveble, including unclosed business is recognised as revenue
from the date of sttachment of risk. Premium revenue is recognised evenly over the period of the policy or the
period of indemnity on the basis of the 24ths method which is considered to closely approximate the pattem of
incidence of risk.

The unsarned portion of premium is racognised within ungamed premium lisbilities in the Statement of Financial
Posttion.

i} Invesiment income

All investment income is recognised as revenue an an accrugl bagis. interest income is recognised on a time
proportion basis using the simple interest methed. Assets ere designated at fair value through profit and loss and
the related net realised and unrealised gains and losses are included in the Statement of Comprehensive Incoma
&5 invesiment revenus.

h Outward Reinsurance Expanse
Premium ceded to reinsurers is recognised as an expanse from the date of attainment of risk over the period of
indemnity of the reinsurance contract in accordance with the expacted pattern of the incidence of risk.

{o Reinaursace Commiasion Income
Reinsurance commission income is eamed on business ceded to reinsurers. Commission income is recognised as
the service is performed.

(W) Claima

The Branch's claims lisbility is measured as the present value of expacted future payments relating 1o clgims
incurred at the reporting date. The expected future payments include those estimates in relation 1o the cleims
incurred but not enough reported (IBNER) and clgims incurred but not reported (IBNR) based on past experienca.

Claims incurred all relate to providing services, including the bearing of risk, and are sccordingly treated 8s
expanses in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Claims expanses represent total ¢lginn payments made
during the year adjusted for the movemant in the outstanding claims liability.

10
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Notes to the financial statements {(continued)

() Cleims (continued)
The claimns fiability is measured based on the valuations performed by the Appainted Actuary whose key
assumptions are outlined in note 3.

@ Lisbility Adecuacy Testing

Liability adequacy testing is parformed in order to recognise any deficiencies in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income arising from the carrying amount of the uneamed premium liability less any related deferrad acquisition
costs and intangible assets not meeting the estimated future claims under current insurance coniracts.

The estimatad futurs claims under cument insyrance contrects are measured using the present value of the
expacted cash flows relating to future claims and associated expanses \discounted using a risk free discount rate}
plus the additional fair value risk margin to reflect the inherent uncensainty of those estimated cash flows.

Liability adequacy testing is performed at the level of & portfolio of contracts that are subject to broadly similar
risks and are managed together as a single portfolio.

# Reinsurance Recoveries

Reinsurance racaverias are recognised when due and measured on initisl recognition at the fair value of the
consideration raceivable. Subsequent o initial recognition, reingurance fecoveries are measured at cost less
impairment. A reinsurence asset is impaired if thers is objective evidenca as a rasult of an event that occurred
after initial racognition of the asset that the amounts due may not be received and the amount can ba reliably
measured. An impairment is recognised in the profit and loss.

(& Defermed Acquisition Costs

Acquisition costs incurred in writing and renewing of insurance contracts are deferred and recognised as assets
where they can be reliably measured and where it is probable that they will be recoverable out of future
premiums. Daferred acquisition costs are emortised in accordange with expected pattem of incidence of risk
undar the insurance 1o which they relate,

Defarrad acquisition costs are reasured at the lower of cost and recoverable amaunt. AN impairment revisw is
performed &t each reporting date or more frequently when an indication of impairment arises. YWhen the
recoverable amount is less that the camying value, an impairment loss is recognised in the profit or loss. Deferred
acquisition costs are also considered in the liability adequacy test for each reparting period. Deferred acquisition
costs are derecognised when the related contracis are either settled or disposed of.

0 Tewes

Current income Tex

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amounts are
those that are enacted or substantively anacted by the reporting dete in the countries where the Branch operates
and ganerates texable income. Current Income tax assets and ligbilities also includa adjustments for tax expected
10 bs payable or recoverable in respect of previous periods.

Defarred Tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method in raspact of temporary differences at the reporting date
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

11
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

{h Taxes {continued)

Deforred tax assets are recognised for all deductible termporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits
and unused tax losses, to the extont that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temparary difference, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and vnused tax Josses can be
utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tex assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will ba available to gliow all or part of the deferred income 1ax asset
10 be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised 1o the
extent thet it has hacome probable that future taxabla profit will allow the defarred tax asset o be recoversd.

Deferred tax assets and lisbilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have baen enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date.

Defarred tax relating to iterns recognised outside profit of loss is recognised outside profit or loss. Deferred tax
itams are recagnised in comelation to the underlying Wransaction either in other comprehensiva income or directly
in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tex liabilities are offset, if a legally enforcesble right exists 1o set off urrent tax
assets against current incoma tax ligitities and the daferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
taxation authority.

{m} Proparty, Plant snd Equipment
Owned assots
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Dapraciation

Depreciation is charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Income. The following rates have been used:
Qther assets 19.2% chiminishing value

Difice equipmant 36% - 60% diminishing value

Fixtures and fittings 12% - 30% diminishing value

Motor vehicles 26% diminishing value

The residual value of assets is reassessed annually.

{n) Intengibie Assets

Software is a finita life intangible asset and is recorded at cost less accumu lated amortisation and impairment.
Amprtisation is charged on a diminishing valus basis 50 8s 10 wirite off the cost less the estimated residual value
of thess assets over their estimated useful lives. Tha amortisation expenss is included in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income. The diminishing rate of 60% has bean used in preparing the financial statemants.

) Investments
Investments are mesasured &t markst velue as at balence date and changes in market values are recognised in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income.

12



The New India Assurance Company Limited - New Zealand Branch
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Notes to the financial statements {continued)

o} Impeirment
The carrying amounts of the Branch’s assets ars reviewed at each balance date to determine whether there is any
indication of impaimment. If any such indication exists, the assets recoverable amount is gstimated.

An Impaimnant loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
impalmment losses directly reducs the carrying amount of essets and afe recagnised in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income.

Estimated recoverabla amount of invesiments and receivablas carried et amortised cost is calculated as the
present valus of estimated future cash flows, discounted &t their origingl effective interest rate. Receivablas with
short duration are not discounted.

Estimated recoverabla amount of investments is the greater of their fair value less costs to self and value in use.
Value in use is determined by estimating future cash flows from the use and ultimate disposal of the asset and
discounting these 10 their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market rates and the
risks specific to the asset. For an asset that does not generste largely indepandent cash inflows, the recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

i} Trede and Other Raceivablas

Accounts receivable are stated at their estimated net realisable value after ellowance for bad or doubtful debts and
credit notes due. An sllowance is established when the Branch will not be able to collect all amounts due o the
original term of the receivable. Any decrease of increase of the aliowance is recognised in the Statement of
Comprahensive Income.

(" Provisions

A provision is recognised when the Branch has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event
and it is probable that an outflow of ecanomic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. If the effect i
materia), provisions are dstermined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market rates, and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the ligbility.

(8} Equity Retention

Itis the policy of the shareholders to ensure that equity retained provides an adequata level of solvency when
measured against capital requirements o Support the assets of the Branch. The Heed Office account is
subordinated 1o all fiabilities of the Branch and will not be repaid unless there is an adequate sunplus of assets aver
liabilities after repayment of the Head Qffice account.

{0 Reinsurance Programms
Reinsurance is purchased 1o make the Branch's resuits less volatile by reducing the affect that individual large
claims and catastrophic gvents leading to multiple claims have on results.

The experience based model has been adopted while purchasing catastrophic reinsurance cover.
The maiority of reinsurance has besn arranged en excess of loss treaty basis and facultative cover is used where

cartain risks are falling outside the limits provided under excess of (0ss treaty to ensure complete financial
protection.

13
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Annual report for the yeer ended 31 March 2014

Notes to the financial statements {continued)

(v} Ogperating Leass Faymants

Payments made under operating lesses are recognised in the Staternent of Comprehensive Income on a straight-
fine basis over the term of the lease. Lease incentives recaived are recognised in the Statemment of
Comprehensive Income over the lease term as an integral part of the total lease expense.

tv) Finance Income and Expenses

Finance incoms comprises interest incoma. Finance expenses cOMPise interest expense an borrowings. Interest
incoms is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income as it accrues using the effective interast
method. The interest expense component of finance lease payments is recognised in the Statemant of
Comprehensive Incoms using the effective interest rate method.

{w} Goods and Seivices Tax
All smounts are shown exclusive of Goods and Services Tax (GST), except for receivables and payables that are
stated inclusive of GST.

0 Financiel Assety

Financial essets are classified into the follawing specified categories: financial assets 'at fair value through profit or
loss', 'hekdto-maturity investments', 'available-for-sale financial assets', and 'loans and receivables’. The
classification depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is determinad at the time of initial
recognition. Currently the Branch has only classified financial essets in the 'loans and receivables’ and ‘at fair value
through profit or loss' categories.

n recaivi
Trade receivables, loans and other receivables and cash and cash equivalents that have fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market are classified s 'loans and receivables’. Loans and receivables
are measured at amortised cost using the affectiva interest method less impairment.

ir vl
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are stated at fair velue, with any resultant gain or loss
recagnised in profit or lose. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend ar interest
eamed on the finencial ssset.

v} Financiel Lisbilities
Trade and other payebles are recognised when the Branch bacomes obliged to make future paymants resulting
from the puschase of goods and services.

Trade and other payables ars classified as ‘other financial ligbilities’. Other financial liabilities are initially measured
at fair value, net of transaction costs. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measurgd at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, with interest expense recognised on an affective yieki basis.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial Yiability and allocating the
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments through the expacted life of the financial liability, o, where appropriste, a shorter peried ta
the net carrying amaunt of the liability.

z) Assets Backing General Insurance Lisbilities
The Branch mainteins its investrmant porticlio to ensure that investmaents are part of the current assets available to
meet its insurance liabilities as they become due and payable.

14



The New India Assurance Company Limited - New Zealand Branch
Annual report for the year ended 31 March 2014

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

2 A ing Jud { Esti
The Branch makes estimates and assurmptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at year
end. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and cther factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be regsonable under the circumstances. The areas in
which accounting estimates are applied are described Delow.

Key sourcas of estimation uncensainty
The key area of estimation uncertainty for the Branch is in its estimation of outstanding claims and reinsurance
recovenes.

The uliimare labifity arising from claims mede under iNSurance contracts
Provision is mads at the yearend for the estimated cost of claims incurred but not settled at the ond of the
reporting pericd, including the cost of IBNR and IBNER to the Branch.

The Branch takes all reasoneble steps to ensure that it has approprigte information reganding its claims exposure.
Howsver, given the uncertainty in establishing claims provisions, it is likely that the final outcome will prove to be
diffarent form the original liability established.

The estimation of IENR and IBNER is generally subject to & greater degres of uncertainty than the estimation of
the cost of seitling elaims already notified to the Branch, where mars infomation about the cleim event is
generally available. In calculating the estimated cost of unpaid claims the Branch uses a variaty of estimation
teehniquss, ganerally based upon statistical analyses of historical experience, which essumes that the
davelopment pattern of the curcent claims will be consistent with past experience. Allowance is made, however,
for changes or uncertainties which may create distortions in the underlying statistics or which might cause the
cost of unsettled claims to increase or reguce when compared with the cost of previously settled claims including:

changes in the aconomic environment
changes in the mix of business
changes in ¢laims managament practice

Provisions are calculated gross of all recoveries.

The methods used to analyse past claims exparience and to project future claims experience are largely
determined by the available data and the nature and maturity of the porticlio.

The determination of an appropriate outstanding claims liability and the specific assumptions used are detailed in
note 3.

3 Actusrial Assumptions snd Methods
The actuary who carried out the valuation of the IBNR reserve of the Branch is Marcelo Lardies from the actuarial
tearn at Aon New Zealand.
Repont date: 14 August 2014
Qualification:Fellow of the New Zealand Society of Actuaries

The report relied on historical data and other qualitative and quantitative information provided by The New India
Assuranca Company Limitad - New Zealand Branch. The actuary also reconciled the business data to the financial
data in which the overall result is acceptable.
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3 Actuarial Asg
Unexpired risk 5abi
The unearned premium Hhability was found to be adequate as at 31 March 2014,

The probability of sufficiency POS) adopted in performing the fiability adequecy test {LAT) is set at the 75th
parcentile which is the same as that adopted in determining the outstanding claims lability (OCL).

The POS for OCL is set at @ level that is appropriste to cover the Branch's claims obligations after having regard to
the prevailing market environmeant and prudent industry practice.

Being a test of adequacy, the POS for LAT is set to highlight deficiencies in product pricing following an analysis of
the Branch's profit margins for the last two financial years.

{a} Assumptions 2014

The following assumptions have been made in determining the outstanding claims ligbilities:

Inflation rate 2.95%
Discount rate 2.50%
Discounted mean tenm {years} 2.1 years
Claim handling expanss ratio 5.60%
Risk margin 15.00%

) Processss Used to Determine Assumptions
The valuation of outstanding claimes liabilities included in the Appointed Actuary report are calculated using the
Chain Ladder Method and the Payments Per Claim Incurrad Method.

In the development of Claim Paymant Patterns end projecting claim payment liabilities the fallowing economic
assumptions have baen made:

Infletion Rate
Fra valuation date claim inflation has been taken as movemants in CPL Post valuation date claim inflation has
been taken as 2.95% per annum. Most claims are of a short to medium term duration.

Discount Rate
The discount rate usedis 2.5% per annum. This is approximately the averege gross yield on Government Bonds of
short to madium term durations consistent with the duration of the liabilities.

Claims Handling Expenses
The Branch is responsible for the on-going management of all ¢laims incurred on or befare 31 March 2014.
To refiect this expense, an allowance is included in the central estimate of the outstending claims liabifity.

Risk Margin

A risk margin at 2 75% level of sufficiency has been used to determine the outstanding claims liability on the
liability line of business at 31 March 2014. The risk margin reflects the predominantly short tail nature of the
busingss.
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[0} Sensitivity Analysis

The Outstanding Ciaims Liability provision has been estimated by the Appointed Actuary taking into consideration
overall past claims experience and case estimates information provided by the managemant of the Branch. Given
the larga outstanding claims case estimates, any changes in the assumptions used are not material. For instance &
10% increase in Claims Expenses ratio will result in 8 0.5% increase ($30,700) In Outstanding Claims Liability,
decreasing the reported profit end equity by the same arnount. Likewise a 10% increase in Risk margin ratio will
result in & 1.2% increase ($75,500) in Qutstarding Claims Liability, decreasing profit and equity by the same
ampunt.

i Sowvency

As at 31 March 2014 The New india Assurance Company Limited had an auiited Solvency Ratio {Total Available
Solvency Margin/ Tota) Required Solvency Margin} of 2.61 (= Rs73.80n / Rs28.2bn) in acocordance with Section
64VA of the Insurance Act, 1988 (Republic of Indial.

BNCS O] S VAN ant PolCes ana Procedures

The principal risk the Branch faces under insurance contracts is that the actual clairns payments or the timing
theraof, differ from expectations. This is influenced by tha frequency of claims, severity of claims, actual claims
paid and subsequent development of long-tarm claims. Therefore, the objective of the Branch is to ensure that
sufficient reserves are available to cover these liabilities.

The above risk exposurs is mitigated by diversification across the portfolio of insurance contracts and geographicat
areas. The variability of risks is also impraved by careful selection and implamentation of underwriting strategy
guidelines, as well as the use of reinsurance arrangements.

The Branch purchases reinsurance &s part of its risks mitigation programme. Reinsurance ceded is placed on both
a proportional and non-proportional basis. The majority of proportional reinsurance is facultative reinsurance
placements which is taken out to reduce the overall exposure of the Branch to certain classes of business. Non-
proportional reinsurancs is primarily excess-of-loss reinsurance designed t© ritigate the Branch's net exposure 1o
risk and eatestrophe losses. Retention limits for the excess-of-foss reinsuranca vary by product ling.

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in 8 manner congistent with the outstanding claims provisions
and are in accordance with the reinsurance contracts. Although the Branch has reinsurance arrangements, itis not
relieved of its direct obligations to its policyholders end thus a credit risk exposure exists with raspect 10 ceded
insurance, to the extent that any reinsurer is unable to meet its obligations assumed under such reinsurance
agraaments.

{8} Credit Risk
Cradit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss to the other party by failing
w discharge an obligation.

The follewing policies and procedures are in place to mitigete the Brench's exposure to credit risk:

- The Branch has invastmaents in bank fixed deposits mostly for 1-2 years to avoid long term risk. The hanks are
selacted for fixad deposit investmant on the basis of their credit ratings by approved Rating Agencies and having
superior ratings to ensure safety and liquidity of capital. The investments are made in different banks in order to
ansure diversification and spread risk and to reduce the exposure in single bank transactions.

- The credit risk in respect of customer balances incurred on non-payment of premiums will only persist during the
grece period specified in the policy docurent, when the palicy is eithar paid up or teminated. Commission paid 1o
intermediaries is netted off against amounts receivable from them to reduce the risk of doubtfut debts.
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51 {Fi L Risk inusd

& Cradit sxposure by credit rating
The table below provides information regarding the maximum credit risk exposure of the Branch by classifying
gssets according to Branch's credit ratings of counterparties:

31 March 2014 Rated Unrsted
Finuncis) sssets et fair value through profit end loss 8 $
Term daposits with credit institutions 30,516,068 -
Insurance receivables - 3,339,250
Cash and cash eguivalents 944,570 -
Tatal 31,480,638 3550,250
31 March 2013 Reted Unrated
Financial assets at fair valus through profit and loss 3 §
Term dapaosits with credit institutions 22,999,286 >
Insurance receivables - 2,620,400
Cash and cash equivalents 744,570 -
Total 23,743,856 2,620,400

Cash and cash equivelents and term deposits are invested with New Zealand Banks i.e. ANZ Bank Newv Zealand
Limited having & credit rating of AA- of S&P, AA- of Fitch and As3 of Moody's and Bank of India New Zealand)
Limited having & credit rating of BBE- of Standlard and Poor. Insurance receivables ere not retad.

Age analysis of financisl assets pest dus but niot impeired
For assets to ba classified as "past-due’ and impaired contractual payments must be in arrears for more than 20
days. No collateral is held as security for any past dus or impaired essets.

As at 31 March 2014, there were no financial assets past due but not impaired (2013: nil).

o/ Laguidity risk

Liquidity risk is ths risk that payment of obligations may not be met in a timely manner at a reasonable cost.
Uttimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the board of directors who have built a liquidity risk
management framework for the management of the Branch's short, medium and long term investment pontfolio
which can be liquidated at short notice.

The following procedures are in place to mitigate the exposure to liquidity risk:

The Branch manages its liquidity risk by monitoring the total cash inflows and outflows expectad on a daity and
monthly basis. The normal cash outflow is managed from manthly cash inflow premium and in the event of
greater and significant outflow of cash, tha liquidity may be managed through liquidating the bank fixed deposits
and if the requirements exceed these firnits, Head Office in India shall ba approached to provide liquidity support.

All net cash outflows for liabilities in the financial statements will ba within 12 months. The Branch maintains a
portiotio of highly marketable assets that can easily be liquidated in the avent of an unforesesn interruption of cash
fiow. The net cash inflow for pramium debts will be within 12 months. Recsivablas include interest receivable.
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The following tables summarise the maturity profile of the Brangh's financial liabilities:

Lass than 1
year 1-5 yoars 5+ years Total
2014
Qutstanding claims 5,220,752 - - 5,220,752
Financial Liabilities
Non- interest bearing payables 1,582,827 - - 1,582,827
6,803,579 - - 6,803,579
Less than 1
ysar 1-6 yoars f+ yaars Total
2013
Outstanding claims 5,173.085 - - 5,173,055
Financial Lisbilities
Non- interest bhearing payebles 1,831,016 - - 1,631,016
8,804,071 - - 5,804,071

fd Operstions! risk

Operational risk is the risk of loss arising from systems failure, human error, fraud or external events. YWhen
controls fail to perform, operational risks can cause dameae to reputation, have legal or regulatory implications ar
can lead 10 financial logs. The Branch cannot expect to elimingts all operational risks, but by initisting & rigorous
control framework and by monitoring end responding to potential fisks, the Brench is able to manage the risks.
Controls include segragation of duties, access controls, euthorisation and reconciliation procedures, staff
aducation and assessment processes, ncluding the use of ntarnal atdit. Business risks such &s changes
snvironmentsl, technology and the industry are monitored through the Branch's strategic planning and budgeting
process,

e} Mandket risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuata because of
changes in market prices. Market risks are currency exchange risk, fair value interest rate risk, cash flow interest
vate risk and price risk, The Branch doss not deal with any capital market risk instruments invalving fluctuations in
values and all investrnents are in shart and medium term bank fixed deposits of 1 0 5 year term period basls with
fixed interest rates.

)  Curmency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of recognised assets and lisbilities or the cash flows from possible future
wransactions, that are denominated in a currency other than that of the functional currsncy will decrease dus 10
changes in market exchange rates.

The Branch has no foreign cumency exposure at balance date thet is considered material.
(i) Interest rate nisk
Intersst rate risk is the risk that the value of financial instruments will Auctuate as a resuit of changes in market

interast rates.

The Branch primarily faces interest sate risk dus to the nature of its investments and liabilities. The Branch
manages its exposure to this risk by holding the majority of such assets on short to medium term maturities.
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-]
fa} Market risk (continued)
(i} Interest rate risk (continued}

The following table details the Branch’s expected maturity for its financial assets. The tables below have been
drawn up based on the undiscounted contractual maturities of the financist assets.

Weighted
vorage
interast rate  Lass than 1
% . yeur 1-6 yours 5+ yoars Totzl
2014
Non- interest bearing
Cash - 944,570 - - 844,570
Trade debtors - 3,820,643 - - 3,820,643
Fixad intarast rate instruments
Short term deposits 4.35% 10,671,822 - - 10,671,822
Medium tenn deposits 4.95% - 19,844,248 - 19,844,246
15,437,035 19,844,246 - 35,281,281
Waeightad
aversge
interest rete  Lessthan i
% yoor 1-5 yoars 6+ yoars Total
2013
Non- interest bearing
Cash - 744,570 - - 744,570
Trade debtars - 3,059,432 - - 3,059,432
Fixed intarest rate instruments
Term deposits 4.32% 22,980,286 - - 22,999,266
26,803,268 - - 26,803,288

A change of 100 basis points mevemant in interest rates would increase ar decrease net profit before tax by
$305,160 (2013: $229,993).

{iif) Price msk

Prica risk is the risk that the fair value of equities or financial instruments coukd decrease due to fiuctuations in
market prices.

The Branch has no such price risk exposure at balance date (2013: nil).

) Fair value messurement

NZ IFRS 13 requires the Branch to classify the fair value measurements using & fair value hierarchy that refiects
the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements. The fair value hierarchy shall have the following
i Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1%

i) Inputs other than quoted prices included within Levei 1 that are cbservable for the asset or ligbility, sither
directly {.e. as prices) or indirectly fi.e. derivad form prices) {Level 2); and

il Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable merkst data {unobservable inputs) (Level 3).

The Branch’s financial assets and liabilities are classified as Level 2.
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6 Revenue Note 2014 203
H $
Gross written premium 14,025,614 15,663,105
Movement in unearnad pramium 1,476,040 285,002
Gross earned premium reserve 15,500,654 15,818,107
Reinsured and other recoveries revenue 2,277,203 2,730,814
17,777,857 16,848,921
Bpenses 2014 203
$ )
The following are Included In Other underwriting expenses:
Audit tess 38,000 17,087
Depreciation 15328 18,570
Amortisation of government stocks - 9,444
Amortisation of intangible assats 277 694
Rentet operating lease expenses 76,305 71,817
Salaries and wages 400,820 385,067
Doubtful debts expense 11,056 247,762
Loss an disposal of proparty, plent and equipment 3,028 166
Investmant income 2014 2013
$ s
Interest incorme 1,070,806 786,518
Interest expense {60,871) -
Totel investment income 1,008,836 785,618
Tax 2014 2013
$ $
g} Current tax expense
Income tax expense comprises:
Current 1ax expanse 2,739,914 1,613,072
Deferred tax expense 206.528 1,577,626
Totsl expense 3,036,442 3,180,688
The income tax expense on pre-tax accounting profit from operations reconciles to the income tex expanse in the financial statements as
follows:
Profit before Taxstion 9,056,528 11,280,635
Prima facie income tex expense/ {(benefit) calculated at 28% 2,636,828 3,168,578
Tax effsct of:
Non-daductible ltems 614 833
Other sedjustments 500,000 31,287
Incomne tex expense 3,098,442 8,190,098
b) Incomse tax (psyable) / receivabia
Opsning balence 338,089 1,240,739
Provigional tax and RWT paid 821,839 710421
Current year charge {2,739,914) (1,613,071}
Total income tax (paysbie) / recsivable for the year (1,5676,888) 338,088

The current tax liability of $1,579,986 (2013: receivable of $338,089) represents the amount of income taxes payable in respect of current ang

prior periods.

21



10 Property, plant and equipment

11

12

Notes to the financial statements

The Newr india Assurence Company Lirnited - New Zealand Branch
Annugl report for the yeor ended 31 March 2014

Accumulated
Cost Deprecistion depreciation Corrying velue
$ ] ] §
Furniture ang fittings (cost) 40,838 2,645 28,738 12,100
Motor vehicles (cost) 46,923 8,773 21,785 25,138
Office squiptment (cost) 35,568 3.824 29,852 576
Other assets 1,153 83 871 282
Balance a3 ot 31 March 2014 124,482 15,328 81,248 43,238
Aoccurmuated
Cost Depraciation dapreciation Carrying value
E ] $ 3 H
Furniture and fittings (cost) 39,698 3,226 26,041 13,657
Moctor vehicles {cost) 46,923 11,936 12,952 33,97
Office equipment {cost) 37,301 4,258 29,1689 g112
QOther assets 1,163 110 788 365
Balance ea at 31 March 2013 125,076 16,570 88,070 66,105
Intangible ssssts
Accumuletad
Cost Amprtisation amortisation Carrying valus
3 $ £ ]
Software 112,932 277 112,747 186
Balance a3 ot 31 March 2014 112,932 an 112,747 188
Accumulstad
Coat Amortisation amortisation Carrying velup
$ $ $ s
Softwere 112,832 694 112,470 462
Bnlance as at 31 March 2013 112,832 684 112,470 482
Investments 2014 2013
$ $
Current
Government stock - 505,006
Term deposits 10,671,822 22,484,280
10,871,822 22,999,206
Non-ourrent
Term deposits 19,844,246 -
19,844,248 -
Total investmants 30,616,088 22,089,206

Government stock in the prior year represented deposits with Public Trust amounting to $500,000 at per ledged by tha Branch in accordance
with the provisions of the now defunct Insurange Companies' Daposits Act 1953,
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Trode and other regeivables 2014 2013
$ [

Trade receivebles

Premium due from policyholders and intermadiaries 3,510,725 2,780819
Provision for doubtful debts - trade receivables (171,475) (160.419)
Totel trede receivables 3,339,250 2,620,400
Other raceivablea

Other recelvables 73616 71,108
Reinsuranica recoveries receivable 265,534 302,304
Accrued interest 402,860 346,257
Prepayrnents - ’
Provision for doubtful debts - other raceivables {280,637) (280,637}
Total other receivables 481,393 439,032
Total receivables 3,820,643 3,060,432

The provision for doubtful clebts in retation to trade receivables Is provided for based on estimated recoverable amounts determined by
refarence to current customer circumstances and past default experience. In detarmining the recoverability of e trade regeivable, the Branch
considers any change in credit quality of the trade receivable from the date the credit was initially grantad up to the reporting date. In the
current yesr the Branch has recognised e doubtful debt expense of $11,056 {2013: § 247,762).

Defecrad tax 2014 2013
S $
Daferved tax nssats compriss:
Provisions and temporary differences 137,408 248,025
137,408 248,025
Daferred tax iabities comprise:
Deferred acquisition costs (845,430] (669,622
- (845,430 (669,522
Nat caferrad tax assat/Hablity) {70.024) (411,487}
Defarrad acquisition costs 2014 2013
H H
QOpening belence at 1 April 2,355,434 =
Current year movament 863,980 2,355,434
Totsl deferred scquis!tion costs 3,018,394 2,365,434
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Trade and other peysbles 2014 013
$ 8
Trade payables 45,166 184,976
Armounts due to reinsurers 1,092,810 1078312
Non-rade payables and accrued expenses 444 851 357,728
Total trade end other peyebies 1,582,827 1,631,016

The average credit limit for payables owing to the Branch's reinsurer and brokers is 90 days. The Branch has financiel risk management
polices in plsce to ensure that all payables are pald within the credit timeframe.

Employse bansfits 2014 2013
S S
Ligbility for annual/ sick leave 38,823 35,424
Outstanding cleims provision 2014 2013
$ s
Central estimate of outstanding claims provision (including risk margin) 5,220,752 5,173.058
Claim handling expensas 266,989 270,360
Claims incurred but not reported 704,600 987,500
Claims incumad but not enough reportad 293,195 735,485
Total outstanding claima provision 8,485,636 7:186,400

The risk margin used 1o determine claims incurred but not reported included in total outstanding claims is 15.0% (2013: 15.0%} of the cantral
estimate.

Unearnsd pramium reserve 2014 2013

$ s
Opening balance at 1 April 7,812,562 8,077,564
Deferrst of premiurmn on contracts written during the year 8,337,622 7,812,662
Earning of premiurns deferred in prior years (7,812,562 {8,077.564)
Ciosing balance at 31 March 8,337,622 7,812,582
Lisbility adequecy test

The abillty adequacy test is an assessment of the carrying smount of uneamed premium liabitities and is conducted et the end of sach
reporting pariod. The test is condusted separately for each portfolio of contracts that are subject to broadly similar risks thet are menaged
together as a single portiolio,

The Appointad Actuary has assessed the adequaty of the Unesrned Premium Liability by considering Deterred Acouisition Costs and the
estimated present value of the expected future cash flows relating to future claims arising from the rights and obligations under cument
ingurance policies as follows:

Liability Adequacy Test: Pass 2014 2013
S 3
Unearned premium 6.337,522 7,812,562
Related defesred acquisition costs {525,211) {690,336
Net unearned premium 5,812,311 7,222,226
Premium labilities (*) 4,008,483 7,095,468
Liability surplus 1,803,828 128,780

Deferred acquisition costs to be written oft - .

{*} including risk margin end claims management expensses
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20  Usbility adaquecy 123t (continued)
The Appointed Actuary calculated the Premium Lisbifities as Uneamed Premiums x Clsims Ratio of the last three years x Risk Margin loading
x Clsims Management Expenses loading (84,008,483 = $6,337,522 x 50% x 1.15x 1.1},
The Appointed Actuary is not aware of any need to make any allowance for any projected Premium Adjustments or Unclosed Premiums or
othar commitrvients arising from the Branch’s insurance contrects.

21 Financial instruments

Capital rigk menagement
The Branch manages its capital structure to ensure that it will be able to centinug 88 & going concern while maxirmising the return 1o
shareholders through tha optimisation of debt and equity balance.

The capital structure of the Branch consists of cash and cash equivalents and equity compriging accumulated profits as disclosed in the
Staternent of Changes in Equity.

The directors review the capital structure on a regular basis, as part of the review the directors consider the cost of capital snd the risks
associated with each class of capital. The directors balance the overall capital structure through the issue of new debt ar redernption of
exigting debt when required.

Categoties of financial assets and liebilities

2014
Finsncial
as3ots ot feir Financial
Loens and velue through linblities at
recaivablas profitorloss  emortised cost Tot
3 ] $ H
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 944,670 - - 844,570
Trade and other receivables 3,820,643 - - 4,820,643
Investrnent in term deposits - 30,516,068 - 30,616,068
Totsl financisl assets 4,785,213 30,518,088 - 35,281,281
Non-financisi assets : - - 3062815
Tots! aseeta 38,344,058
Lisbilites
Trade and other payables - - 1,582,827 1,582,827
Total financial Babikties - - 1,682,827 1,682,827
Non-fmag_oia! tinhilities - - - 15,145,691

Total Ssbllities - - - 18,732,518
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21 Financial instruments (continued)

2013
Financiel
sssets ot fair Finsncial
Loens end value through liebllties at
recaivables profit of loss smortised cost Total
$ $ s $
Asssts
Cash and cash equivalents 744,570 - - 744,570
Trada and other receivebles 3,069,432 - - 3,058,432
Investrment in term deposits - 22,494,280 - 22,494,280
Invastment in government stock - 505,006 - 505,008
Total finencial assets 3,804,002 22,999,268 - 26,803,288
Non-financial assets 2,750,090
Totsl ussets 28,663,378
Liabiitias
Trade and other payebles - - 1,631,018 1,631,016
Total financiel Kabilitias - T 1,831,016 1,631,016
Non-financial liabilities 15,425,683
Total fabilities 17,066,888
22  Reconcilistion of protit sfter Income tex to net cash inficwa from operating activites
Opavating activitiss 2014 2013
s 5

Net profitiloss) after tax 6,020,085 8,089,937
Add: Non-cash items
Depreciation 15,328 19,570
Amortisation 277 684
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 3,026 156
Amortisation on government bond - 9444
{Increasel/dacrease in trade and other raceivables (761,211} 183,870
{Increasel/decrease in deferred acquisition costs (663,960) (2,365,434)
Increase/f(decrease) in trade and other payables 148,189} 140,102
Increase/idecresse) in outstanding claim provision (680,864) (1,748,200)
Increassfidecrease) in employee benefits 3,188 3,074
Increase/{decrease) in unearned premiums {1,475,040) (265,002)
(Increaseldecraase in income tax receivable 1,918,075 902,650
Increase/(decrease) in deferred tax liability 298,627 1577626
Increase/idecrease) in head office account 3,095,013 1,577,626
Net cesh inflows from opersting ectiviles 7,722,284 6,668,487

23 Contingencies and commitments
The Branch had no capital commitments as at balance date.

There wera no contingant lisbilities at batance date (2013: $Nil).
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Contingencies and commitmants {continued

Opersting lesss commitments

Commitments under non-canceltable cperating leases: 2014 2013
$ H

Less than one yaar 75,408 7.7

Between one and five years 301,631 369,085

Greater than five years 58,556 53,863

Total opsrating lsase commitments 433,605 484,765

Related portiss

Key managamant compansation 2014 2013

Total compensation for key management personnel is set out as follows: $ s

Short term employee benefits 114,183 116,638

Transactiona end balsnces

The Head Office has charged the Branch for Treaty Reinsurance in the amount of $5,233,106 (2013: $4,465,057).

The Head Offlce has provided funding to support the Branch and as at 31 March 2014 the Branch owed the Head Office $10,484,476 (2013:

$7,389,463).
No related party debts have basn written off of forgiven during the year,

Subsaguent svents

There have been no events subsequent to balence date which would have & material effect on the financial statements.

Credit rating

The Branch has received an A- {Excallent) Credit Rating and en A- (Excellent) Financial Strength Rating from A.M Best Branch, an approved
agency by tha Reserve Bank of New Zealand, dated 29 July 2014. The credit rating Is an indication of the Branch's ability to pay current and

future claims,
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The New India Assurance Company Limited
New Zealand Branch

Appointed Actuary Report Summary

For the year ended 31 March 2014

To the Sharehalders of The New India Assurance Company Limited — New Zealand Branch.

The Board of The New India Assurance Company Limited — New Zealand Branch (Company) has
appointed me to act as the Appointed Actuary to the Company. As part of this role, | have been asked to
provide this Appointed Actuary Report Summary

The Insurance (Prudential Supervision) Act 2010 (Act) Section 77 requires licensed insurers to provide a
review by the licensed insurer's Appointed Actuary in respect of the actuarial information contained in the
financial statements. Section 77 (4)(c) allows the Reserve Bank of New Zealand (Bank) to specify, within
a solvency standard, information which it considers to be actuarial information for the purpose of this
Report. However, the Resetve Bank of New Zealand has exempted the Company from compllance with
the Solvency Standards for Non-life Insurance Business issued under Section 55 of the Act. This
exemption is granted subject fo some conditions including the review by the Appointed Actuary of the
following specified information relating to the insurance business carried on in New Zealand:

a) the uneamed premium liability and the liability adequacy test;

b) the Net Outstanding Claims Liability;

¢) the reinsurance and any other recovery asset(s);

d) any deferred acquisition cost or deferred fee revenue; and

e) any other information deemed by the Appointed Actuary to warrant actuarial
review for the purpose of profit or solvency reporting.

| have either calculated or reviewed the above specified information based on audited financial
statements prepared by the Company as at that date and data In respect of policies in force and claims
payments made and provisionad for by the Company. | am reliant on the accuracy of the information
pravided by the Company. However, | have undertaken a number of independent checks on the data.

In my opinion and from an actuarial perspective, the actuarial information contained in the financial
statements has been appropriately included and used in those statements.

| have not encountered any material limitations during the compilation of the Appointed Actuary Report.
There are no areas of conflict of interest for me In preparing the Report or this Summary.

This Summary is intended only to provide an overview of the Appointed Actuary Report and does not
substitute for a detailed review of the Report in full.

b

Marcelo Lardies BSc (Hons)

Fellow of the New Zealand Society of Actuaries
14 August 2014

Auckland, New Zealand

PO Box 3167 | Shortland §t | Auckland 1140
t+64.0.362.0824 | m +64,274.710.422 | 1+64.9.362.9521 | sonhewitt.com
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The New India Assurance Company Limited
Section 78 Report
For the year ended 31 March 2014

To the Shareholders of The New India Assurance Company Limited (Company).

The Insurance (Prudential Supervision) Act 2010 (Act) (IPSA 2010) Section 77 requires licensed insurers
to provide a review by the licensed insurer's Appointed Actuary in respect of the actuarial information
contained in any financial statements required to be filled by the Company in New Zealand.

The Board of The New India Assurance Company Limited (Company) has appointed me to act as the
Appointed Actuary to the New Zealand Branch. As part of this role, | have been asked to provide this
Report in respect of The New [ndia Assurance Company Limited.

| have received confirmation that the Appointed Actuary of the Company has complied with the provisions
of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDA) (Actuarial Report and Abstract)
Regulations 2000, the guidelines on estimation of IBNR Claims Provision for General Insurance Business
issued by IRDA dated 8 June 2005 and 22 May 2008 and the applicable Guidance Notes and Actuarial
Practice Standards issued by the Institute of Actuaries of India.

| am reliant on the information provided by the Appointed Actuary of the Company described above.

| have no relationship (other than Appointed Actuary to the New Zealand Branch) with, or any interests in
the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

| have received all information and explanations that | have required from the Company.

There are no areas of conflict of interest for me in preparing this Report.

—w\\ﬁ -

W

Marcelo Lardies BSc (Hons)
Fellow of the New Zealand Society of Actuaries

14 August 2014
Auckland, New Zealand

PO Box 3167 | Shortland St | Auckiand 1140
t +64.9.362.9824 | m +64.274.710.422 | f+64.9.362.9821 | aonhewitt.com



The New India Assurance Company Ltd.
[Registration No 190, Date 25-02-2014]
[CIN U 99999 MH1919 GOI 000546]

Management Report

We confirm that the registration granted by the Insurance Regulatory &
Development Authority is valid during the year. The same is renewed for the
year 2014-2015

We confirm that all known and undisputed dues payable to the statutory
authorities have been duly paid.

We confirm that the shareholding pattern and transfer of shares during the year
are in accordance with the statutory or regulatory requirements.

We confirm that the funds of the holders of policies issued in India have not
been directly or indirectly invested outside India.

We confirm that the required solvency margins have been maintained.

We certify that the values of all the assets have been reviewed on the date of
the Balance Sheet and to the best of our belicf the assets set forth in the
Balance Sheet are shown in the aggregate amounts not exceeding their
realizable or market value under the several headings- “Loans”, “Investments”,
“Agents balances”, “Qutstanding Premiums”, “Interest, Dividends and Rents
outstanding”, “Interest, Dividends and Rents accruing but not due”, “Amounts
due from other persons or Bodies carrying on insurance business”, “Sundry
Debtors”, “Bills Receivable”, “Cash” and several items specificd under “Other
Account”.

The overall risk exposure for the risks accepted by us is limited to ¥.200 crores
PML per risk except in respect of certain risks in which cases there are
exposures of %.500 crores PML per policy. The same has been approved by the
Board. We have made adequate reinsurance arrangements to mitigate the
losses arising out of any major claims.

We have overseas operations in 22 countries. The foreign branches have their
own reinsurance arrangements to protect their exposure. Over and above there
is an excess of loss protection available, which takes care of the exposure risk
of the Company as a whole, including domestic and foreign branches.

The foreign branches/agencies generate enough revenue in local currencies to
meet their liabilities arising out of their operations. Hence there is no major



10.

11.

12

currency risk in the countries we operate.

As regards the country risk, by and large all the countries in which we operate
are politically stable. We also have well defined acceptance limits for foreign
operations, which limits our exposure in these countries.

. The average claim settlement time during the preceding five years is as under:

Year No. of days
2013-14 116
2012-13 57
2011-12 54
2010-11 51
2009-10 83

We certify that the investments have been valued as per the Accounting

Regulations of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority and shown in

the balance sheet.

All investment assets are reviewed periodically and assets are classified into

performing and non-performing based on IRDA norms.

It is hereby confirmed:

(i) That in preparation of financial statements, the applicable accounting
standards, principles and policies have been followed, except amortisation of
additional actuarial liability for Gratuity as per LR.D.A. circular no.
IRDA/F&A/CIR/ACT/069042011 dated 18.04.2011 and deferment of
additional liability in respect of motor pool claims on dismantling of pool as

per IRDA circular no. IRDA/F&A/ORDMTPP/O70/03—2012 dated 22
March 2012.

(i) That the management has adopted accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the operating loss of the

Company for the year except as mentioned in Para 12 (i) above.

(iii) That the management has taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
applicable provisions of the Insurance Act 1938(4 of 1938) and Companies
Act 1956(1of 1956) for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

(iv) That the management has prepared the financial statements on a going

concern basis.



(v) That the management has ensured that the intemal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of business exists and is operating

effectively.

13. There are no payments made to individuals, firms, companies and organizations in
which directors of the Company are interested.

/'5@ -2

Jayash air K. Sanath Kumar S GanapatiSubramanian G. Srinivasan
Chairman-Cum- Managing

Company Secretary Director Director Director

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 28, 2014



S. R. GOYAL & CO. JCR & CO. J. SINGH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants Charteted Accountants Chartered Accountants

SRG House, Level 11, Raval House 505/506/507, Hubtown viva,

2, M.1. Road, 18th Road, Khar West Western Express Highway,

Opp. Ganpati Plaza, Mumbai- 400 052 Andheri (East),

Jaipur-302 001 Mumbai- 400060
AUDITORS’ REPORT

To

The Members,

The New India Assurance Company Limited

Report on the Financial Statements:

We have aundited the accompanying financial statements of The New India Assurance
Company Limited (the Company), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31* March, 2014
and the annexed the revenue accounts of Fire, Marine and Miscellaneous Insurance Business
(collectively known as ‘Revenue Accounts”), Profit and Loss Account and Receipts and
Payments Account of the Company for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information, Incorporated in these financial
statements are :

(@) Returns from Thirty Two Regional Offices(including 4 LCO’s), Four Hundred and
Twelve Divisional Offices audited by the other firms of Auditors appointed by the
Central Government;

(b) Returns from Nine Foreign Branches audited by local Auditors appointed by the
Company;

(¢) Returns from Seven Foreign Agencies andited by local Auditors appointed by the
Company; and

(d) Returns of Eight Unaudited and One Audited run-off Foreign Agencies,

(in all covering total premium of Rs. 13727.61 crores and Incurred Claims of
Rs.10428.25 crores.)

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

Management is responsible for ibe preparation of these financial statements that give a true

und fait view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the

Company in accordance with the Insurance Act 1938, the Accounting Principles as

prescribed in the Insurance Regulatory and Developmeni Authority (‘IRDA’) (Preparation

of financial Statements and Auditors’ Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002

and orders or direction issued by the Insurance Regulatory apg-Resglopment Authority and
ed—T d_ia,"incl i oAk i




notified under the Companies Act, 1956 read with General Circular 15/2013 dated 13
September 2013, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, in respect of Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013, This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstaterent, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Respounsibility:

Our responsibility is o express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts und
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgments, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our qualified audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matter:
Without qualifying our opinion, Attention is invited to Notes to Accounts:

4. Note number 8(a), 8(b) (ii) and 8 {(c) in Schedule 16 B regarding non-compliance of
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) Regulations during the
year.

b. Note number 12 in Schedule 16 B, which describe deferment of gratuity liability of
the company to the extent of Rs.3431.20 lakhs, pursuant to the circular dated 18-04-
2011 of IRDA to Public sector insurance companies.

¢. Note number 8 (b) (i) in Schedule 16 B, non-disclosure of segment reporting in
respect of Public and Product Liability of Foreign Business.
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Basis for qualified opinion

L

a. In view of non-availability of balance confirmations of some loans and
investments (Refer Note number 9, notes 1o accounts in Schedule 16 B),
we are unable to comment on the impact of adjustments arising out of
reconciliation / confirmation of such balances on the financial
Stafements.

b. The historical/weighted average cost of listed and unlisted equity / equity
veluted instruments / preference shares, the value of which were
impaired on or before 31.03.2000 is not available with the Company. As
a result, the reversal of impairment losses recognized in Profit and
Loss/Revenue uccount prior to 01.04.2000 has not been accounted for.
(Refer Significant Accounting Policy in schedule 16 under 13 L and M

).

c Balances due to/from persons or bodies carrying on Insurance Business
and balances of inter office accounts and other premium collection
control accounts are pending for reconciliation/confirmation as stated
in Note number 3 (a) and (c) of Notes to accounts, in schedule 16 B.
Consequential effect, if any, is not ascertainable.

The Company’s internal audit system requires strengthening in the
areas of audit coverage and compliance.

Overall impact of the above Para 1 (a)-to (c) and the consequential
effects on Revenue Accounts, Profit and Loss Accounts and Reserve and
Surplus as on 31° March, 2014 are not ascertainable.

Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our informstion and according to the information and
explanation given to us except for the possible effects of the matter deseribed in the
Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph 1(a) to () above; the said accounts together
with significant accounting policies and notes to accounts thereon have been drawn up in
accordance with the applicable provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938, the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999 and the Companies Act, 1956, to the
extent applicable and in the manner so required for the insurance companies, give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accouniing principles generally accepted in India:

(1) Ta case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at
31% March, 2014;

(i)  Tn case of revenue accounts of the loss in Fire and profit in Marine and
Miscellaneous Business for the year ended on that date;

(i)




(iv)  In case of Receipts and Payments Account, of the receipts and payments
for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters:

l. The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account, Revenue Accounts and Receipts
and Payment Account sre prepared in accordance with the requirements of the
Tusurance Act, 1938, the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act,
19931::1(1 the Companies Act, 1956, to the extent applicable and in the manner so
required.

2. We report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which, to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and
found them satisfactory.

b. In our opinion, proper books of accounts, as required by law, have been kept
by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

¢. The reports of the regional auditors consolidating divisional anditors’
reports, reports of the foreign branches and foreign agencies auditors audited
under section 228 by a person other than the company’s auditor has been
forwarded to us as tequired by clause (c) of sub-section (3) of section 228
and have been dealt with in preparing our report in the manner considered
necessary by us;

d. The Balance Sheet, Revenue Accounts, Profit and Loss Account and
Receipts and Payments Account are in agreement with the books of
accounts.

e. The actuarial valuations of liability in respect of claims Incurred But Not
Reported (IBNR) and those Incurred But Not Enough Reported (IBNER) as
at 31st March, 2014, have been duly certified by the Company’s Appointed
Actuary and relied upon by us. The Appointed Actuary has also certified that
the assumptions considered by him for such valuations are in accordance
with guidelines and norms prescribed by the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (IRDA) and the Actuarial Society of India in
concurrence with the IRDA.

£ The investments have been valued in accordance with the provisions of the
Tnsurance Act, 1938, the regulations and orders/ directions issued by IRDA
in this regard.

g. The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account, Revenue Accounts and
Receipts and Payment Account comply with the accounting standards
referred to in Section 211 (3C) of the Companies_Act, 1956 read with
General Ci 15/2013 dated 13 September 201 the Ministry

{
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of Corporate Affairs, in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
to the extent applicable to the Company and are also in conformity with the
accounting principles as prescribed in the IRDA Regulations, except
preparation of Receipts and Payments Account has been drawn by “Indirect
Method” instead of “Direct Method” as required by Part I of Schedule B.

h. As per Circular Number 8/2002 dated 22.03.2002 of the Department of
Company Affairs, the directors of the Government Companies are exempted
from applicability of the provisions of section 274 (1)(g) of the Companies
Act, 1956.

i Further on the basis of our examination of books and records of the Company
and according to the information and explanations given to us and to the best
of our knowledge and belief, we certify that:

i  We have reviewed the management report attached to the financial
staternents for the year ended 31st March, 2014 and there is no
apparent mistake or material inconsistency with the financial
statements; and

ii. Based on management representation by officer of the Company
charged with the compliance, nothing has come to our attention which
causes to believe that the Company has not complied with the terms
and conditions of registration as stipulated by the IRDA.

For S. R. GOYAL & Co. For JCR & CO. For J SINGH & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration n0:001537C Firm Registration Firm Registration no: 110266W
no:105270W

W»f 14,7;/( Aetes i

Anurag Goyal Salprabha R. J.S

Partner Partner Partner
Membership No.034716 Membership No.042023

Membership No. 41253
m
e
IS

Place : Mumbaj W/
Date : 28> April, 201

°
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The New India Assurance Company Limited

i [Registration No.190, Renewal Date 25.02.2014]

CIN U85999 MH1919 GOI 000526
Fire Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March, 2014
Current Previous
Particulars Schedule year year
T {000) < (000)
1.Premium Eamed (Net) 1 17846263 15787472
2.Profit on Sale or Redemption of Investments (Policy Holders) - 1556717 1474743
Loss on Sale or Redemption of Investments (Policy Holders) 0 0
3.Interest, Dividend and Rent (Gross) - 2890471 2727431
4. Premium Deficiency 351941 748441
Total (A) 22645392 20738088
1.Claims Incurred (Net) 2 15300619 12665095
2 .Commission 3 3184666 2413338
3.0perating Expenses Related to Insurance Business 4 5186762 5015177
4.0thers - Foreign Taxes 2990 5233
Amortisation, Write off, Provisions - Investments 30917 {1636)
Total (B) 23705954 20097207
Operating Profit/ (Loss})  C=(A-B) {1060563) £40881
Agpropriations

Transfer to Share Holders Account (Profit and Loss Account) - (1060563) 640881
Transfer to Catastrophic Reserves - 0 0
Transfer to Other Reserves - 0 0
Total —(1060583) I

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Acoourts 16

As required by section 40C(2) of the Insurance Act 1938, we certify that, to the best of our knowiedge and according to the
information and explanations given to us, and so far as appears from our examination of the Company’s books of account, all
expenses of management, wherever incurred, whether directly or indirectly in respect of fire insurance business have been
fully debited in the fire insurance revenue account as expenses.

above form integral part ccount
. Gewe oS

K. Sanath Kumar~_ S Ganapathi Subramanian* G, Srinivasan
Company ry Director Director Chairman-Cum- Managing Director

As per our report of even date

&)

For S R GOYAL & CO. For JCR & Co. For ] SINGH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accourtants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No.001537C Firm Reg. No.105270W Firm Reg. No. 110266W
Jorrg g i ul
Anurag Goyal Saiprabha R. 3.
Partner Partner AN A
Membership Number 412538 Membership Number 042 4%” @%\S& 4
ol £RED N
Mumbai ,&_@YA{ .
April 28, 2014 i =




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190, Renewal Date 25.02.2014]

Schedules to Fire Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March, 2014

Current Previous
Particulars year year
T (000) ¥ (00D)
Schedule 1 - Fire
Premium Earned(Net)
Premium From Direct Business - in India 14117657 13326797
- putside India 7254137 5954613
Total 21371794 19281410
Add: Premium on Reinsurance Accepted 7479677 7636293
Less: Premium on Reinsurance Ceded 11188126 9265662
Net Premium 17663345 17652041
Adjustment for Change in Reserve for Un-Expired Risks 182918 1864569
Total Premium Earned (Net) 17846263 15787472
Schedule 2 - Fire
Claims Incurred (Net)
Claims Paid Direct 15804786 14475028
Add: Claims on Reinsurance Accepted 9778422 6259961
Less: Ciaims on Reinsurance Ceded 9591487 7769920
Net Claims Paid 15991721 12965069
Add:Claims Outstanding at End (Net) 26814548 26360680
i
Less :Claims Outstanding at Beginning {Net) 26360680 26660654
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Relating to Non-Integral Foreign Operations (1144970) 0
Total Incurred Claims (Net) 15300619 12665095
Scheduie 3- Fire
Commission (Net)
Commission - Direct 2835032 2132314
Add : Commission on Reinsurance Accepted 1321063 882133
Less : Commission on Reinsurance Ceded 971429 601109
Commission (Net) 3184666 2413338
Break-up of Commission Direct
Direct Commission 2401123 1750070
Direct Brokerage 369478 287420
Direct Corporate Agency Commission 64431 54823
Referrals [ 0
Total Commission 2835032 7132313




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190, Renewal Date 25.02.2014])
CIN U99999 MH1919 GOI 000526
Marine Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March, 2014

Current Previous
Particulars Schedule year Year
Z (000) ¥ (000)
1.Premium Earned (Net) i 4610226 3903709
2.Profit on Sale or Redemption of Investments (Policy Holders) - 394681 359321
Loss on Sale or Redemption of Investments (Policy Holders) (1] 0
3.Interest, Dividend and Rent (Gross) - 732833 664538
4. Premium Deficiency 0 0
Total (A) 5737740 4927568
1.Claims Incurred (Net) 2 2143198 1945739
2.Commission 3 485925 477290
3.0perating Expenses Related to Insurance Business 4 1218850 1157693
4.0thers - Foreign Taxes 0 0
Amortisation, Write off, Provisions - Investments 7838 {398)
Total {(B) 3855851 3580324
Operating Profit/ (Loss)  C=(A-B) 1881889 1347244
Appropriations
Transfer to Share Halders Account (Profit and Loss Account) - 1881889 1347294
Transfer to Catastrophic Reserves - 0 0
Transfer to Other Reserves - 0 0
Total 1881889 1347244
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes 0 Accounts 16

As required by section 40C(2) of the Insurance Act 1538, we certify that, to the best of our knowiledge and according 1o
the information and explanations given 1o us, and so far as appears from our examination of the Company's books of
account, ali expenses of management, wherever incurred, whether directly or indirectly in respect of marine insurance
business have been fully debited in the marine insurance revenue atoount as expenses.

The ules above form integral pa ue account
N <. LA
Jay. Nair K. Sanath Kumar S Ganapathi Subramadiian.  G. Stinivasan

Company Secretary Director Director Chairman-Cum- Managing Director
As per our report of even date

For S R GOYAL & CO. For JCR & Co. For J SINGH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No.001537C Firm Ren. No.105270W

't ! ATE

Partner
Membership Number 412538

Mumbai
April 28, 2014




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190, Renewal Date 25.02.2014]

Schedules to Marine Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March, 2014

Cunvent Previous
Particulars year year
¥ (000) ¥ (000)
Schedule 1 - Marine
Premium Earned(Net)
Premium From Direct Business - in India 7114648 6699272
- outside India 1198336 1033986
Total 8312984 7733259
Add: Premium on Reinsurance Accepted 727150 551580
Less: Premium on Reinsurance Ceded 4514923 3674613
Net Premiurn 4525211 4610226
Adjustment for Change in :Reserve for Un-expired Risks (85015) 706517
Total Premium Eamed (Net) 4610226 3903709
Schedule 2 - Marine
Claims Incurred (Net)
Claims Paid Direct 3280412 4357260
Add: Claims on Reinsurance Accepted 385058 111192
Less: Claims on Reinsurance Ceded 985497 2368199
Net Claims Paud 2679973 2100253
Add:Claims Outstarxling at End (Net) 3943828 4447845
Less :Claims Outstanding at Beginning (Net) 4447845 4602359
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Relating to Non-Integral Foreign Operations (32758) 0
Total Incurred Claims (Net) 2143198 1945739
Schedule 3~ Marine
Commission (Net)
Commission - Direct 732655 685005
Add : Commission on Reinsurance Accepted 172561 115639
Less : Commisston on Reinsurance Ceded 419291 323354
Commission (Net) 485925 477290
Break-up of Commission Direct
Direct Commission 539855 507853
Direct Brokerage 192292 175821
Direct Corporate Agency Commission 508 1332
Referrals

Total Commission 732655 - 685006




The New Indis Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190, Renewal Date 25.02.2014]
CIN LI39999 MH1919 GOI 000526
Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March, 2014

Current Previous
Particulars Schedule year year
¥ {000) T (00D)
1.Premium Earned (Net) 1 89512257 74815208
2.Profit on Sale or Redemption of Investments (Policy Holders) - 5589431 4691333
Loss on Sale or Redemption of Investments (Policy Holders) 0 0
3.Interest, Dividend and Rent (Gross) - 10378308 8676281
4, Premium Defidency 0 0
Total (A) 105475996 88182821
1.Claims Incurred (Net) 2 76365732 66819879
2.Commission 3 B055467 5541051
3.0perating Expenses Related to Insurance Business 4 19893416 17559161
4.0thers - Foreign Taxes 1437 3648
Amortisation, Write off, Provisions - Investments 111008 (5206)
Total (B) 104427060 89918533
Operating Profit/ (Loss)  C=(A-B) 1052936 (1735712)
Appropriations
Transfer to Share Holders Account (Profit and Loss Account)
Transfer to Catastrophic Reserves - 1052936 {1735712)
Transfer to Other Reserves - 0 0
- 0 0
Total _.
1052936 (1735712)
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 16

As required by section 40C(2) of the Insurance Act 1938, we certify that, to the best of our knowledge and according to the
information and explanations given to us, and so far as appears from our examination of the Company's books of account,
all expenses of management, wherever incurred, whether directly or indirectly in respect of miscellaneous insurance
business have been fully debited in the miscellaneous insurance revenue account as expenses.

The above form integral part acoount

.~

-2 Cm e

Ja Nair K. Sanath Kumar” S Ganapathi Subramanian G. Srinivasan
Company Secretary Director Director Chairman-Cum- Managing Director
As per our report of even date
For S R GOYAL & CO. For JCR & Co. For 3 SINGH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountarits Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No.001537C ﬂ/( Firm Reg. No.105270W Firm Reg. No. 110266W
Anurag Goyal Saiprabha R.
Partner Partner
Membership Number 412538 Membership Number 034716
Mumbai

April 28, 2014 w




The New India Assurance

Limited

[Registration No.190, Renewal Date 25.02.2014)

Schedules to Miscelianeous Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March, 2014

Current Previous
Particulars year year
¥ (000) ¥ (000)
Schedule 1 - Miscellaneous
Premium Earned(Nat)
Premium From Direct Business - in India 94168292 80353474
- outside India 13423017 11366738
Total 107591309 91720212
Add: Premium on Reinsurance Accepted 3066223 2524182
Less: Premium on Reinsurance Ceded 12059933 13765001
Net Premium 98597599 80479393
Adjustment for Change in Reserve for Un-expired Risks 9085342 5664185
Total Premium Earned (Net) 89512257 74815208
Schedule 2 - Miscellaneous
Claims Incurred (Net)
Claims Paid Direct 71043011 60746479
Add: Ciaims on Reinsurance Accepted 2012949 1869114
Less: Claims on Reinsurance Ceded 18541647 7354766
Net Claims Paid 54514313 55260827
Add:Cisims Outstanding at End (Net) 108971370 86355392
Less :Claims Outstanding at Beginning {Net) 86355392 74796340
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Relating ta Non-Integral Foreign Operations (764559) 0
Total Incurred Claims (Net) 76365732 66819879
Schedute 3- Miscellaneous
Commission {Net)
Commission - Direct 8517491 7367172
Add : Commission on Reinsurance Accepted 583852 166168
Less : Commission on Reinsurance Ceded 1045976 1992289
Commission (Net) 8055467 5541051
Break-up of Commission Direct
Direct Commission 6898834 6262871
Direct Brokerage 1432275 905575
Direct Corporate Agency Commission 186382 198726
Referrals
Total Commission 8517491 7367172




The New Indla Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190, Renewal Date 25.02.2014)

CIN U99999 MH1919 GOI 000525
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2014
Current Previous
Particulars Schedule year year
T (000) ¥ (000)
1. Operating Profit / (Loss)
&. Fire Insurance - {1060563) 640881
b. Marine Insurance - 1881889 1347294
¢, Miscellaneous Insurance 1052936 (1735712)
2. Income from Investments
8. Interest Dividend and Rerit (Gross) - Stiare Holders 6895234 6040086
b. Profit on Sale of Investment - Share Holders - 3713556 3265922
Less: Loss on Sale of Investment - Share Holders - 0 0
3. Other Income Misc Receipts - Credit Balances Witten Back 193112 137171
Total (A)=1+2+3 12676164 9695592
4. Provisions (Other Than Taxation)
a. Others - Amortisation Provision For Thinly
Traded Shares - Shareholders . 42840 18239
b. For Doubtful Debts - Investments(Shareholders) - 9246 {48765)
¢. For Doubtful Debts - Operations (65455) (68869)
d. For Dimunition In Vatue Of Investments (Sharehoiders) - 21666 26903
5. Other Expenses(Cther Than Those Related To Insurance Business)
a. Others - Interest On Income/Service Tax - {275959) (340577}
b. {Profit)/Loss On Sale Of Assets (353) {4067)
¢. Penalty For Breach OF Tariff 0 500_
Total {B)=(4+5) {268010) (416636)
Profit Before Tax {A-B) - 12944174 10112229
#rovision For Taxation - Current Tax - 2283988 1709256
Deferred Tax (243202) {49145)
Wealth Tax 13576 15526
Profit After Tax 10889814 _ . 8436592
Transfer from General Reservs for Equalization / Contingency Resesves for 2583
Foreign Branches 076
Transfer from Contingency Reservas for Unexpired Risk (created in 2009-10) 449500
Appropriations
a. Proposed Final Dividend . (2200000) {1700000)
b. Dividend Distribution Tax, o (373890) (288915)
¢ Trensfer to General Reserves = (8765424) (6035328)
d. Transfer to Equalization / Contingency Reserves for Foreign Branches - {25834) (703105)
Profit / {Loss) Carvied Forward to The Balance Sheet . 0 0
Basic and diluted eamings par share (T) {Refer Note 11 B to riofes to accounts
n Schedule 16 B} 54.45 4218
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 16
above form Integral Account -
Nalr K. Sanath Kumar S Ganapathl Subramanian v G. Srinivasan )
Companv Secretary Director Director Chairman-Cum- Managing Director
As per our report of even date
For S R GOYAL & CO. For JCR & Co. For ] SINGH &k ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No.001537C Reg. No.105270W
P iy el AR
Anurag Goyal Salpmbha R.
Membershlp Numbe: }@:AL &
Mumbai (%Y O"
April 28, 2014 *




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190, Renewal Date 25.02.2014]

CIN Li99999 MH1919 GOI 060526
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2014
Current year Previous year
Particutars Schedule 2 (000) "7 (000)
A. Sources of Funds
1. Shaie Capital 5&5A 2000000 2000000
2, Reserves and Surplus 6 94934231 83227452
3. Falr Value Change Account - 177783311 157617551
4, Borrowings 7 L] 0
Total A 274717542 242845003
B. Application of Funds
1. Invesiments 8 352973373 311733531
2. Loans 9 4011550 3857036
3. Fixed Assets 10 1778264 1528633
4, Deferred Tax Assets 1615644 1372442
5. Current Assets
a. Cash and Bank Balances 1 89650037 74079933
b Advances and Other Assets 12 80079682 61183667
Sub Total(a+b) 169729719 135263600
€. Current Liabilities 13 178546840 145076588
d. Provisions 14 77187288 66519890
Sub Total(c+d) 255734128 211596478
Net Current Assets (a+b-c-d) {86004409) {76332878)
6. Miscellaneous Expenditure - Contribution to Gratulty Fund-
Defered (o the extent not written off or adjusted) & 343120 pnei
Total B 274717542 242845003
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 16
The Schedules R&Kt:bove form integ .
/ - G .
Ja Nair K. Sanath Kumar S Ganapathi Subramanian " G. Srinlvasan
Company Secretary Director Director Chairman-Cum- Managing Director
As per our report of even date
For S R GOYAL & CO. For JCR & Co. For J SINGH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No.001537C Firm Reg, No.105270W
e ik
Anurag Goyal Saiprabha R.
Partner

Mumbai
April 28, 2014




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190, Renewal Date 25.02.2014]

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2014

Current Previous
Particulars year year
¥ (000) ¥ (000)
Schedule - 4

Operating Expenses Related To Insurance Business
1. Employees Remuneration And Welfare Benefits 18989466 16775936
2. Travel Conveyance And Vehicle Running Expenses 627777 524306
3. Training Expenses 56400 43132
4, Rent Rates And Taxes 926690 806556
5. Repairs And Mathtenance 726795 768861
6. Printing And Stationery 433703 356302
7. Communication Expensas 379934 311641
8. Legal And Professional Charges 396107 352311
9. Auditors Fees, Expenses Etc. As Auditor 65847 58032
Auditors Fees, Expenses gtc, As Advisor Or Other Capacity - Taxation 0 0
Auditors Fees, Expenses Elc. As Advisor Or Other Capadity - Insurance 0 0
Auditors Fees, Expenses Ebc, As Advisor Or Other Capacity - Mgt Services /] 0
Awdttors Fees, Expenses Etc, 1n Other Capacity 0 a
10, Advertisement And Publicity 392950 314560
13, Interest And Bank Charges 21814 27524
12. Others - Exchange (Gain) 7 Loss (645134) 710756
IT Implementation 224789 (31271)
Input Service Tax Recovery 519334 318627
Quitsourcing Expenses 1507564 1193499
Other Taxes 52907 120841
Others 892887 731320
13, Deprediation 329198 349057
Total 26295068 23732030
Apportioned to Fire Segment 5186762 5015177
Apportioned to Marine Segment 1218890 1157693
Apportioned to Miscellaneous Segment 19893416 17559161
Total 26299068 23732031




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190, Renewal Date 25.02.2014]

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2014

Current Previous
Particulars year year
¥ (000) T (000)
Schedule -5
Share Capital
1. Authorised Capital
30,00.00,000 (Previous Year 30,00,00,000) Equity Shares of T 10 each 3000000 3000000
2. Issued Capital
20,00,00,000 (Previous Year 20,00,00,000) Equity Shares of £ 10 each 2000000 2000000
3. Subscribed Capita!
20,00,00,000 {Previous Year 20,00,00,000) Equity Shares of T 10 each 2000000 2000000
4. Called up Capital
20,00,00,000 (Previous Year 20,00,00,000) Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each 2000000 2000000
Total 2000000 2000000
Note : Of the above 19,61,49,366 shares are issued as fully paid up bonus
shares by capitalisation of general reserves.
SCHEDULE 5A
Pattern of Shareholding
(As Certified by Management) Numbers in (000)
Share holder Current Year Previous Year
Numbers 9% of Holding Numbers % of Holding
Promoters  Indian 200000 100 200000 100
Foreign = - ) -
Others “ -
Total 200000 100 200000 100




The New India Azsurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190, Renewal Date 25.02.2014]

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2014

Current Previous
Particulars year year
¥ (000) ¥ (000)
Schedule 6
Reserves and Surplus
1. Capital Reserve (Op. Balance) 575 575
Addition During The Year 0 [
Deducton During The Year 0 0
(Cl.Balance) 575 575
2. Capital Redemption Reseive
3. Share Premium
4. General Rescives (Op. Balance) 74391706 68647134
Addition During The Year - Balance Transferred From P & L Acoount 8765424 6035328
"I_r’:;l?fr: Bht: :CI:EI; Account for Equalization / Contingency Reserves for (25834) (290756)
et Deduction During The Year [ 0
(Ci. Balance) 83131296 74391706
5. Catastrophe Reserve 0 0
6. Other Reserves
A. Foreigh Currency Transiation Reserve
Opening Balance 7167579 5707477
Addition l}:nsnﬁ:aiasr B()Refer Note No 17 To Notes To 3210562 1460102
Deduction During The Year 0 0
(Ql-Balance) 10378141 7167579
B, Contingency Reserves For Unexpired Risks (Created in 2009-10 as per
TRDA Gircular No. IRDA/RRI/CIR/FEA/CIR/081/12/2009 dt.17.12.2009 in 449500 449500
respect of Health Segment) (Opening Baiance)
Transfer to P & L Acaount for General Reserve 449500 0
Closing Balance 0 449500
C. Equalization / Contingency Reserves for Foreign Branches
Qpening Balance 1218092 508285
Addition During The Year 206127 709807
(Ql.Batance) 1424219 1218092
<. Balance Of Profit In Profit And Loss Account 0 0
Total 94934231 §3227452
Schedule 7
Borrowings

1.Debentures/ Bomds
2.Banks
3.Financial Institubons
4.0thers

/Y $o)
0w [®)
o @ *)
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The New India Assurance Company Limited
{Registration No.190, Renewal Date 25.02.2014)

Schedules for the yoar ended 31st March, 2014

Current Previous
Particulars year year
% (000) % (000)
Schedule 8
Investments
Long term investments
1. Govemment securities
Central government securities 52882261 45334341
State governiment securities 17026808 19769442
Foreign governiment securities 1391988 1483359
2, Other approved securities 43815 43815
3. Other investments
a.Shares
aa. Equity 209478692 184087443
bb. Preference
Preference shares 8225 6282
preference shares of raitways in India (1] 0
h.Mutual funds/ ETF 459498 0
c.Derivative instruments (i} 1]
d.Debentures/Bonds/PTCs
Debentures in India 14729002 12618782
Other debentures - Foreign 166669 301523
e.Other securities (to be specified)
Foreign shares 33341 32092
Foreign preference shares 0 0
Foreign securities 0 0
Special deposit with Government of India 0 0
f.Subsldiarles 597099 597099
g.Investment properties {real estate) 0 0
4. Investment in infrastructure and social sector 22614576 20479856
5. Investment in housing bonds 15993294 11275097
6. Other than Approved Investments, Debentures, Pref.shares, Foreign 2481714 3323043

Shares, Venture Funds and Equity

Total 337906986 299352183




The New India Assurance Company Limited
{Registration No.190, Renewal Date 25.02.2014]

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2014

Current Previous
Particulars year year
¥ (000) T (000)
Schedule 8 Continued
Short Term Investments
1. Government Securities
Central Government. Securities 1375968 3174970
State Government. Securities 4703719 1268308
Government. Guaranteed Securities 0 0
Foreign Government Securities 0 [
2. Other Approved Securities 0 0
3. Other Investments
a.Shares
aa. Equity 0 0
bb. Preference 0 0
b.Mutual Funds ] 0
c.Denvative Instrument 0 D
d.Debenturas/Bonds/PTCs
Debentures in India 2878498 3318125
Other Debentures Foreign 0 0
e.Other Securities 0 0
f.Subsidianies L] 0
g.Investment Propertes (Real Estate) o 0
4, Tnvestment In Infrastructure And Social Sector 4133780 2625732
5. Investment In Housing Bonds 1949422 1994213
6. Other Than Approved Investments 25000 0
Total 15066387 12381348
Grand Total 352973373 311733531
Investments
1.In India 350324997 309085155
2.0utside India 2648376 2648376
Jnmmmmmmdmmm 162485 174410
mmmwwmzmmmmmwmm Vake 581374 533995
Market wakee 572542 517
Praference shares and FITL preference shores {LTUA) amouriing o T 84498304 [P.Y, ¥ S4490304) is hetted
aganst werest of an equal amount. Deberhres ad FITL debenhwes amouting (D
15540915006 (P.Y. 55499603 ) ane netied against NIEVEst Suspense of an equal amount. Equily shares
smountmg bo € 21745284,86 (P Y. 121749579 ) &5 etied aganst interest SUSpETss of ot equal amount
mmmuwwwwmmm:ummmma
Debantures - Standard Provisions 71935 E5507
Housing sector bonds - Stangard Provisons 2177 53083
Infrastnugtire nvestments - Standard Frovisions 107058 92459
Investrets in OAS - Standard Provisons 175 7
Other than approved. {5 (Debenture) 515987 490553
Equety - Towaly traded and ufisted equily - CHmIAIOn 41 vkt 13841 19710
m-mmwmmmmm-mmmuummzz 0201 51895
mm-mmwmmwmmmem vl (F)3035/12 1535 1545
Investments in France Agancy (Foreign & France)
Tota! 872412 805027
Note:
Intrest suspence for Debtors inchove 01 sch 12 B8 1504 1594
SHCT inchude in i sch 12 -85 93426 0
MW&HQWMFF&MTUW#MMSM-? P60608 1040676




The New Indla Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190, Renewal Date 25.02.2014]

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2014

Current Previous
Particulars year year
X (000) T (000)
Schedule 9 I
Loans f
1. Secunty-Wise Classification
Secured
a. On Mortgage Of Property
aa. In India
L.oan Against Mortgage OF Properiy o 0
Housing, Vehicle And Computer Loans To Employees 2026771 1916367
Direct Term Loans 691944 744304
bb, Outside India Housiny, Vehicle Lean To Employees 5316 5713
b. On Shares, Bonds, Government Securities [ 0
¢ Others
Loans to Subsidiaries 179300 0
Loans Guaranteed By Banks/Govemnmerts-
Loans To Stabe Government Housing, Fre Loans To Hudco 950699 1040676
Unsecured (T2em Loans, Bridge Loans, Short-Term Loans, Term Loans PFPS) 147520 149977
Total 4011550 3857026
2. BomowerWise Classification
a, Central And State Govemments(Term Loans, Housing and FFE) 960699 1040676
b. Banks And Financial Institutions 0 0
¢ Subsidiaies 179300 a
d.  Indusirial Undertakings (Term Loans, Bridge Loans, Shori-Term Loans, Loans To PFPS) 807769 862154
. Others - Housing Loans,Vehicle Loass, Computer toans To Employees 2032087 1922080
Hutko, Term Loans And PFPS 31635 32127
Total 4011550 3857036
3. Performance-wise Classification
a. - Loans Classified as Standard
aa. In Indla:Term Loans, Bridge Loans, State Government Housing And 7,
Loans To Hudcg, PFPS 937130 1143760
Housing, Vehick And Computer Loans To Employees 2026771 1916367
hb. Outside Irvila (Loans To Employees) 5316 5713
Loans to Sumarﬁ&p 179300 0
b, Non-Performing Loans Less Provisions
aa, InIndia (Term Loans, Bridge Loans, Short-Term Loans, Loans PFPS) 863033 701197
bb. Outside Indla ¢ 0
Yotal 4011549 3857036
4, Maturity-wise Classifications
1
a. Short-Term (Term Lsans, Direct Bridge Loans, Short-Term Loans, Term Loans PFPS) 0 0
b. Long-Term
;‘l;gg; Loans Direct, Loans State Government Housing And FF, Loans To Hudoo And Loans 1800163 1934956
Loans to Subsidiaries 179300 0
Housing, Vehicte, And Computer Loans To Employees. 2032087 1922080
Total 11550 3857036
PFPS and FITL PEPS amounting to ¢ 696661264 (.Y 714254964 ) and FITL short borm foan Sencuntiog £0 € 16/5495 {7V T4575199) ond
diract term downs amouning to 2 S100950 (P.Y. 2 3IG702 ) are netted against inkecest suspense of ar equal amount
]
Provision nasde for bt scd doubtie debie shown snder Schodule 14.5 agminst sosets bn Schecsis #
Diract term s (freestments) 20783 21680
Sridge loen (Dvesments) ! L/ o«
Torm ol PFPS stoprovision i ] 512
Tam doavis PPPS 97458 507
Siort terrm loans (Rnvestments) i 5058 25058
Housing loans (o State JOVtS - S prOVISER 58 3962
Housing loans to state govts. 10070 17161
FFE lpans 10 sta0e QOVIS. - ShT.OXOvSoN a i
FFE lowns (o state govis. _ 2 222
otil 728460 785073

Nob=:
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The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190, Renewal Date 25.02.2014]

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2014

Particulars Current Previous
i year year
% (000) T (00D)
Schedule 11 ;
Cash and Bank Batances i
1. Cash (Including Cheques, Drafts and Stamps) 1277313 1725710
2. Bank Balances
a. Deposit Accounts
3. Short - Term (due wibhin 12 Months) 30885363 24734897
bb.Others 41225085 35025492
b. Current Accounts 10643292 9356157
3. Money at Call and Short Notice
With Banks ; 1066879 1446118
With other Institutions | 4552106 1791560
!
|
Tokal _.8ves0037 7407963,
Cash and Bank Balances In India 39252289 31484715
Cash and Bank Balances Outside India 50397748 42595218
Total 89650037 74079933
1 above includes remuzance in tansk L] f% 74
mmwmmn@nnm 3410555 5481556

Provision made for bed sad doubthil debts shown under Schedule
14.5 souiast sssaty in Schedule 12

Ingtian beépnces included! i 26 above 21004 137524

Totu! 31004 11754

Q’ L
Noragne




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190, Renewal Date 25.02.2014]

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2014

Cusrent Previous
Particulars year year
; 2 (000) ¥ (000}
Schedule 12
Advances and Other Assets
A. Advances
1. Resetve Deposits With Geding Companies 125649 130350
2. Appiication Money For Iivestments ) 47328
3. Pre-Payments 44870 211645
4. Agvances To Directors / Dfficers 0 0
5. Advance Tax Paid And Taxes Deducted At Source
{Net Of Provision For Taxation) 9553733 11888421
6. Others 370356 373790
Total (A) 10094608 12651534
B. Other Assets
1. fncome Accrued On Investments 5366473 4689964
2. Outstanding Premiums 1411456 1227612
3, Agents Balances 3214761 2820634
4, Foreign Agencies Balances 1195878 1011772
5. Due Frum Other Entities Carrying Insurance Business (Including Reinsurers) 42125331 32715654
&. Due From Subsidiaries/Rolding Companies 601 568
7. Deposit With R B I Persuant To Secuon 7 Of Insurance Act 1938 107515 107518
8. Others - a. Other Acgrued Income 1090408 756629
b. Others Inciuding Sundry Debtors 15472651 5201581
Total (B) 69985074 48532133
TOTAL(A+B) 50079682 61183667
Suncy Debtnrs amounting to T64Z3I(P. ¥ munmmmmdmwm
Provision made for ad and doubtfl dabts shows ndar Schackile 14.5 sgainst asets in Schedwie 12
Remsurance batwices mcuoed i AT ove 23984 L5564
Rensurance talances inclwded it BS m 42847
Rainsurance balences kot 1 B85 aove 494
Foreign ptances includled 1 AL above (France 911671 & 673) 0
Forwn baiances inctedad £1 1 bove (France 911897 8
mmmwwmmmmmmmw) o297
Foreign  baances incladied in B4 shove (Manke & Dubal) 42885
Foreign batsnoes induded in BS abowe (Mounitius, Sngagore; Fanas) 2342
Foregn ovances included in B6 3b0v (GHaGs, TBT, Klaumpr) 0
Foregn balbnoes ncludad Iy B5 sbove (Equiorsl Bank London) 272
Indan reinsurance bakances/Miscoeneous deliors includad in BSB sbove 200000
Indn wmmwmmmnmm 0
Inctien miscekansaus debiors included i B85 bove Ee876
Iaden misekancous debiors incboad in 12 B4 sbove 104700

WWJ!Z)hM!M inckeed i 58 sbove
Immmhmwmm)mmmdnsxm
Tota!

Note;
Inirest suspence for Debtovs ciude m 88D above
SH.CL incluge (i BED above



The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190, Renewal Date 25.02.2014]

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2014

Particulars Current Previous
year year
T (000) T (000)
Schedule 13 |
Current Liabilities l
1. Agents Balances ' 216518 254396
2. Balances Due To Other Insurance Companies 14461662 15126898
3. Deposits Held On Reinsurance 2B3766 173801
4. Premium Received In Advance 704043 716799
5, Un-Allocated Premium 0 0
6. Sundry Creditors - a. Other Than Service Tax Payable 10947142 12854624
b. Service Tax Payable 193334 {4063187)
7. Due To Subsidiaries / Holding Company 0 0
8. Claims Outstanding 139729745 117163916
9, Due To Officers/Directors 0 o
10. Cthers 11049133 1114874
Palicy Holders Fund - Excess Premium Collected 166461 254587
Policy Holders Fund - Refund Premium Due 196385 206986
Policy Holders Fund - Stale Cheques 598649 1272895
Total 178546840 145076588
Provigion made for bad and dowbtfis) debts shown untsr
Schedule 14.5 agakast asvets in Scheduie 13
Indiah batances inckuded i 1 2bové 11263 15589
Indian batences inciuded kn # above 88410 99894
Indian balances inchudiad in 10 above o 3171
Inchan batances indwdied n 62 2bove 60079 1504
Retasurance balances incluged in 8 above [ 1123
Total 159752 121281
Schedule 14
Provisions
1. a. Reserve for Un-Expired Risks 64366281 55548872
b. Premium Defidency Reseive 0 351941
2. Pravision for Taxation (Net of Payment of Taxes) 0 0
3. Provision for Proposed DI 2200000 1700000
4. Provision for Dividend Distribution Tax 373850 288915
5. Others - Reserve for Bad and Doubtfu! Debts. 3249893 3250276
Proviston for Diminution in value of Thinty Traded / Uniisted Shares 105478 103140
Provision for Wage Arrear 2016746 766746
Provision for Leave Encashment 4875000 4510000
Tolal 77187288 66519890
Schedule 15
Miscelianeous Expenditure
1. Discount Allowed in Issue of Shaves and Debentures o 0
2. Others - Contribution to Gratuity Trust 343120 686240
{Deferred Expenses tO the Extent not Written Off)
Total 343120 686240




The New India Assurd
[Registration No.180, Re

Recolpts & Payments Account /Cash

nce Company Limited
nowal Date 25.02 2014)

CIN U89999 MH1919 GO 000526

Flow Statement for the perlod 01.04. 2013 to 31.03.

pep—" s O »—v‘- b e et __,__,_«——-—--‘—"_"'_-l
Description Amount in Rs (000)| Amount inRs (000)
Current Year Previcus Yoar
Operating Activities 4
Profit Appropriated to Generai Reserve 87,65.424 | 60,365,328
i A -
Adjustments for Non-Cash ltems - B
Unexpired Risks Reserves { Pramium Daficiency Reserve 84,66.460 74,868,830 |
Provisions - O Oumanduggﬂglarms L =S I et 2,06,23,542 1,11,04,584
Provisions - Depreciatio 3,29,168 | 3,49,057
Provisions - Dividend snd Dividend iax 15 25,73.890 18,88.016
Provision for Taxes 22.97,562 17,24,782
Deferred Tax (2,43,202) (49,145
ProvisionforDoubtl’ul Debts (65,455)| ___(68,869)|
Curency Translation Reserve 32,10,562 14,66,804
w_wm__ I 6308011 183449
Prepaid Expenses S 1.66,775 [ (1,60,025)
Deferred - Contribution t ORIy TAS T 3!43,120 T 34310
Fr?vmn for Leave EncashmentWage Amear 16,14808)
Fransier to Contingency Reserva for Fore! oreignBranches _ ___ . T 18028 4;12.349
Transfer From Conhrggggyj_e_sgrve ¢ for Unexpired RiskstorHealth _T 4,49, 5uo L =
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Schedule 16

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of
Financial Statements as on 31st March, 2014

16 A. Significant Accounting Policies
1. Accounting Convention

The financial statements are drawn up in accordance with the provisions of section 11
(1) of the Insurance Act, 1938, Regulations framed under Insurance Regulatory &
Development Authority Act, 1999, read with the provisions of sub-sections (1), (2)
and (5) of Section 211, sub-section (5) of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956.
The said statements prepared on historical cost convention and on accrual basis,
comply with accounting standards referred in section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act,
1956, and Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial
Statements and Auditors’ Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002 to the
extent applicable, and conform to practices prevailing in the general insurance
industry except as otherwise stated.
2. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and
disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements. Actual
results may differ from those estimates and assumptions, The estimates and
assumptions used in the accompanying financial statements are based upon
management’s evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as on the date of
the financial statements. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized
prospectively in current and future periods.

3. Revenue Recognition

A, Premium
Premium income is recognized on assumption of risk. A reserve for Unearned
Premium for each segment, representing that part of the recognized premium

attributable to the succeeding accounting periods, calculated on time
apportionment basis is created. This forms part of the un-cxpired risk reserves.

Reinsyrance premium is recognized as pex the terms of the reinsurance contracts.
A reserve for Unearned Premium for each segment, representing that part of the
recognized reinsurance premium aitributable to the succeeding accounting
periods, is created in the ratio, in which uncamed preminr of the direct business
bears to the recognized premium of such business. This also forms part of the un-
expired risk reserves.

Any subscquent revisions to or cancellations of premium are recognised in the
year in which they occur.
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B. Commission
Commission Income on Reinsurance cessions is recognized as income in the year
in which reinsurance Premium is ceded.

Profit Commission under reinsurance treaties wherever applicable, is recognized
on accryal. Any subsequent revisions of profit commission are recognized for in
the year in which final determination of the profits are intimated by reinsurers.

4. Premium Received in Advance

Premium received in advance represents premimm received in respect of policies
issued during the year, where the risk commences subsequent to the balance sheet
date.

5. Reserves for Un-expired Risk/s

Reserve for un-expired risk is made on the amount representing that part of the net
premium written which is attributable to, and to be allocated to the succeeding

accounting periods, subject to minimum at 100% of net premium for marine
business and 50% of net premium for other classes of business.

6. Reinsurance Accepted

Reinsurance returns have been incorporated for the advices received up to the date
of finalisation of accounts and on estimation basis wherever advices are not
received.

7. Reinsurance Ceded

Reinsurance cessions are accounted for on the basis of actuals or estimatcs
wherever actuals are not available,

8. Premium Deficiency

Premium deficiency is calculated where the sum of expected claims costs,
related expenses and maintenance costs exceed the related unearned premium.
The deficiency is recognized only to the extent of excess of unearned premium
plus premium deficiency so caloulated over the unexpired risk reserves at the
percentages mentioned herein above. Premium deficiency shall be recognized
for the Company as a whole on an annual basis as per IRDA’s Corrigendum
on Master circular IRDA/F&A/CIR/FA/126/07/2012  dated 37 july 2013.
Premium deficiency forms part of unexpired risk reserves.

9. Acquisition Costs.

Acquisition costs are primarily related to acquisition of insurance contracts and
have been expensed in the year in which they are incurred.
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10. Incurred Claims

Claims are recognized as and when reported.

Claims Paid (et of recoveries including salvages retained by the insured, includes
interest paid towards claims and all expenses directly incurred in relation to their
assessment) are charged to respective revenue accounts.

Claims outstanding at the year-end are provided based on survey reports,
information provided by clients and other sources, past experience and applicable
laws and includes:

» Tn respect of direct business, claim intimations received up to the year-end.

e In respect of reinsurance accepted, advices received as of different dates of
subsequent year up to the date of finalisation of accounts and on estimation
basis wherever advices are not received.

s Provision for claims incarred but not reporied (IBNR) and provision for
claims incurred but not enough reported (IBNER). The said provisions
have been determined by Appointed Actuary, which is in accordance with
accepted actuarial practice, requirement of Insurance Act 1938, IRDA
Regulations and stipulations of the Institute of Actuaries of India.

All the outstanding claims for direct business are provided net of estimated
salvage (if any).

In respect of motor third party claims where court summons have been served on
the Company without adequate policy particulars to establish liability of the
Company, provision is made as under:

o 100% of the estimated liability, where such claims are outstanding for
more than one year.

o 1/38 of the estimated liability, for all such claims for which court
summons have been served on the Company during the year

Interest on motor accident claims tribunal (MACT) claims is provided based on
the prevailing trends in the motor third party claim awards.

11. Salvage and Claim Recoveries

Recoveries of claims and sale proceeds on disposal of salvage are accounted on
realisation and credited to claims.

12. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substsntial degree of estimation in measurement are
recoguized when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is
probable that there will be an outflow of resources and reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of obligation. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but
are disclosed in the notes. Conlingent Assets are neither recognized nor
disclosed in the financial statements.
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13. Loans and Investments

A

Loans are measured at historical cost subject to impairment. Company reviews
the quality of its loan assets and provides for impairment if any.

Short Term Money Market Instruments such as Commercial Papers and
Certificate of Deposits are shown at their discounted value and the difference
between the acquisition cost and the redemption value is apportioned on time
basis und recognised as accrued income.

Contracts for purchase and sale of shares, bonds, debentures are accounted for
as “Investments” as on date of transaction.

The cost of mnvesiments includes premium on acquisition, brokerage, transfer
stamps, transfer charges and is net of incentive/ fee if any, received thereon.

Dividend income (other than interim dividend) is accounted for as income in
the year of declaration, Dividend on shares/interest on debentures under
objection/pending delivery is accounted for on realisation. Interim dividend is
accounted for where the amount is received/credited in the account of the
company upto 31% March,

Dividend on foreign investments is accounted for net of withholding tax.

Interest Income is recognized on accrual basis on time proportion except

H

income on non-performing assets is recognized on realization,

Amount received towards compensation for future loss of interest is
recbgnised as income only to the extent attributable to the accounting year and
balance is kept in interest received in advance account for apportionment in
the relevant year.

Prqfit/Loss on realisation of investments is computed by taking weighted
average book value as cost of investments except:

e In respect of Government Securities/Debentures/Bouds under Trading
Portfolic, the profit/loss is worked out specitic scrip wise.

o In respect of Government Securities sold from Investment Portfolio, the
profit/loss is worked out on first in first out basis (FIFO).

The Company follows ibe prudential norms preseribed by the Insucance
Regulatory and Development Authority as regards asset classification,
recognition of income and provisioning pertaining o loans/advances.

Investmeni in  government securiiies, debt securities and redeemable
preference shares are considered as held till maiurity and valued at cost.
However, in terms of [nsurance Regulatory and Development Authority
Regulaiions the premium paid at the time of acquisition of securities is
amortised over the residual period of maturity.
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I Investments in Mutual Fund/s/Venture Fund/s are valued at Net Asset Value
(NAV) at the year-end and the difference between cost/book value and NAV
is accounted in Fair Value Change Account. However, if there is reduction in
NAV in case of venture fund, the same is charged to revenue and the book
value of investment is reduced accordingly. Any appreciation in NAV to the
extent of loss earlier recognised, is taken to revenue.

In case of non-availability of NAV as at the balance sheet date, investment is
shown at cost.

] In accordance with IRDA/F&I/INV/CIR213/10/2013 dated 30™ October 2013
for Valuation of Equity Portfolio, National Stock Exchange (NSE ) is
considered as Primary Stock Exchange and Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE)
as Secondary Stock Exchange.
nvestmeni Portfolio in respect of equity/ equity related instruments is
segregated into actively traded and thinly traded as prescribed by Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority Regulations. The shares are treated as
actively traded or thinly traded by taking into consideration total traded
transactions in the month of March on NSE and BSE.

Actively traded equity/ equity related instruments are valued at the closing
price at NSE or if the serip is not traded at NSE, the scrip is valued at the
closing price at BSE. The difference between weighted average cost and
quoted value is accounted in Fair Value Change Account

Exchange traded funds are valued as applicable to Equity porifolio. The
differcnce between the weighted average cost and the quoted value is
accounted in Fair Value change account.

K Investment in thinly traded equity shares and unlisted equity shares are shown
at ¢ost, However, difference between cost and break-up value is provided for
as diminution in value. If the break-up value is negative then the provision is
made for the entire cost. Further, if the published accounts of an unlisted
Company are unot available for last three accounting years ending on or
immediately preceding the date of working out diminution in value, then the
pravision is made for the entire cost.

L In case of investmeni in listed and unlisted equity/ equity related instruments /
preference shares where the value has been impaired on or before 31 .03.2000,
the historical/weighted average costs are not available with the Company. As a
consequence, the carrying value of such investments as on 01.04.2000 is
presumed to be the historical/ weighted average cost .

M Tuvestments in lisied equity/ equity related instruments/ preference shares
made in those compaoies, which are making losses continuousty for last 3
years and where capital is eroded, are considered to have impairment in value.
Further, if the published accounts of a Company are not available for last three
accounting years ending on or immediately preceding the date of working out
impaiement in value, it is presumed that the value of investment is fully
impaired and is written of T 10 & nominal value of Re.l/- per Company.

1. Valuation of such investme
GOYA(
(% o
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i) In respect of actively traded equity shares: - least of cost price, market
price or break-up value provided break-up value is positive. However, if
the break-up value is negative the norinal value is taken at Re. 1/- per
Company

ii) In respect of other than actively traded equity shares: - lower of cost
price or break-up value provided break-up value is positive. However, if
break-up value is negative the nominal value is taken at Re.l/- per
Company.

iii) In respect of preference shares, if the dividend is not received for the last
three years, such preference shares are written down to a value which will
bear to its face value, the same proportion as value taken/ which would
have been taken for writing down equity shares bears 1o the face value of
the equity shares. However, if the equity shares are written down to Re.l/-
per Company, preference shares are also written down to a nominal value
of Re.1/- per Company.

IL. Once the value of investment in listed equity/ equity related instruments/
preference shares of a company is impaired in accordance with the above
mentioned policy, the reversal of such impairment losses are not
recognised in revenue/ profit and loss till such company achieves a
positive net worth as per the latest available published accounts
immediately preceding the date of working out the reversal. However, in
respect of investments where the historical or weighted average cos is not
available as mentioned in Policy No.13-L, reversal of impairment loss is
carried out and recognised only to the extent of impairment losses
accounted after 31 March 2000.

N REVERSE REPO transactions are treated as secured lending transactions and
accordingly disclosed in the financial statements. The difference between total
consideration at the 1** and 2™ leg of the transaciion is treated as interest
income.

O “Collateralized Borrowing ard Lending Obligation“ (CBLO), which is issued
at discount to the face value, is treated as money market instrument as per
Reserve Bank of India Notification. Discount earned ai the time of lending
through CBLO is shown as mcome, which is apportioned on time basis.

P Un-realised gains / losses arising due to changes in the fair value of listed
equity shares other than enumerated in Accounting Policy 13-L are taken
under the head “Fair Value Change Account” and on realisation reported in
profit and loss account.

Pending realisation, the credit palance in the “Fair Value Change Account” is
not available for distribution.
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14. Foreign Currency Transactions
¢ Reinsurance operations:

Revenue transactions of re-insurance in foreign currencies are converted at the
average of buying and selling rates of exchange of each quarter in which they
are accounted.

Monetary assets and liabilities of re-insurance in foreign currencies are
converted at the closing rate.

« Foreign operations:

o As per the Accounting Standard (AS) 11 “The Effects of Changes in
Foreign Exchange Rates”, forcign branches/agencies are classified as
‘non-integral foreign operations”.

o The assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities), both monetary
and non-monetary of the non-integral forcign operations are translated at
the closing rate,

e Income and expense items of the non-integral foreign operations are
translated at the average exchange rate of the year.

e Depreciation on fixed assets held in foreign branches and agencies is
provided on written down Tupee value at the year-end at the rates and in
the manner as stated in “Depreciation” policy stated herein below.

e All resulting exchange difference is accumulated in a foreign currency
translation reserve until the disposal of the net investment.

» Foreign investments transactions during the year are converted at the exchange
rates prevailing as on the last day of the month of purchase or sale.

e Other assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are converted at the average of
buying and selling rates of exchange prevailing at the year end.

s The exchange gain/loss due to conversion of foreign currencies other than
velating to non-integral foreign operations is taken to revenue(s) account and
profit and loss account as applicable.

15. Fixed Assets
o Fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation.

o The fixed assets are assessed for any indication that an asset is impaired. In case
the recoverable amount of the fixed assets is lower than its carrying amount a
provision is made for the impairment loss.

o Lease payment for assets taken on operating lease are recognized as an expense

in the revenue(s) accounts and profit and loss account over JpEE
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16. Depreciation

« Depreciation on fixed assets is charged on written down value method at the
rates prescribed in the schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956. However,
where corresponding rates are higher under the Income Tax Rules, 1962, the
same are adopted. In case of leasehold properties amortisation is made over the
leased period.

o Depreciation is provided at 50% of the applicable rates as above on additions
made ko fixed assets, which are put into use for less than six months.

» No depreciation is provided on assets sold/ discarded/destroyed during the year.

17. Intangible Assets

Intangjble assets are stated ai cost of acquisition less accumulated amortisation.
The same is amortised over a period of four years on straight line basis. Software
development / acquisition costs, except those which meet the recognition criteria
as laid down in Accounting Standard 26 (AS 26), are charged to revenue. Any
additions (o atready existing assets are amortised prospectively over the remaining
residual life of the assets.

18. Employee Benefits

Employee benefits comprise of both defined contributions and defined benefit
plans.

Provident Fund is a defined contribution plan. Company's contribution towards
provident fund is charged to the Profit and Loss Account and Revenue Accounts
as applicable. Further Company has no further obligation beyond the periodic
contributions.

Pension, Gratuity and L.eave Encashment are defined benefit plans. The Company
has incorporated a Pension Trust and Gratuity Trust. The Company’s liability
towards pension, gratuily and leave encashment is accounted for on ihe basis of an
actuarial valistion done at the year end and is charged to revenue accounts and
profit and loss account as applicable except in case of pension for the employee
who joined from 1% January, 2004 which is dsfined contribution plan wherein
contribution towards pension fund is charged to the Profit and Loss Aceount and
Revenue Accounts as applicable. Further, Company has no further obligation
beyond the periodic contributions.

All short ierm employee benefits are accounted on undiscounted basis during the
accounting period based on service rendered by the employees
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19. Expenses of Management-Basis of Apportionment

Expenses of management including provision for bad and doubtful debts and
exchange gain/loss, are apportioned to the revenue accounts on the basis of gross
direct premium plus reinsurances accepted giving weightage of 75% for marine
business and 100% each for fire and miscellaneous business.

20, Segregation of Policy Holders and Share Holders funds:

fnvestment Assets includes Policyholders as well us Share holders. Investment Assets are
not segregated between Shareholders and Policyholders at *Scrip’ level ,due to practical
difficulties, .Investments are ‘aflocated’ to the policy holders’ funds to the extent of
Technical reserves and to shareholders funds to the extent of share capital, general
reserves, capital reserves and foreign currency translation reserve.

21. Income from Investments -Basis of Apportionment

Investment Income (net of expenses) is apportioned between Shareholders’ Fund
and Policyholders’ Fand in proporiion to the balance of these funds at the
beginning of the year.

Investment income (net of expenses) belonging to Policyholders is further
apportioned to Fire, Marine and Miscellaneous segments in proportion to
respective technical reserves balance at the beginning of the year.

Shareholders’ Funds for this purpose consist of Share Capital, General Reserves,
Capital Reserves and Foreign Currency Translation Reserve.

Policyholders’ Funds consist of Technical Reserves i.e. Un-expired Risk Reserve
plus Provisions for Outstanding Claims.

22. Taxation.

« Tax expense for the year, comprises current tax and deferred iax.

¢ Current income tax expense comprises taxes on income trom operations in
Tndia and in foreign jurisdiction. Income tax payable 1n India is determined in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act 1961. Tax expense
relating to foreign operations is determined in accordance with tax laws
applicable in countries where such operations are domiciled.

e Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which
gives rise to future economic benefits in the form of adjustment of future
income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence
that the Company will pay normal income tax on fuiure income. Accordingly,
MAT is recognized as an asset in the Balance sheet when it is probable that
the future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company and
the asset can be measured reliably.

e A provision is made for deferred tax for all timing differences arising betw

taxable incg :fl\accouﬁtiug i at ciirrently enacted tax rates.
o aing
% (a)
e

&co
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Deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is a virtual certainty backed by
convincing evidence that they will be realized and are reviewed for the

appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each balance sheet date.
Refund of income tax is accounted on realisation basis.
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1 The accounts incorporate audited accounts of Branches in Fiji, Canada and Thailand on calendar year basis
prepared as per the local laws. Material changes noted thereafter have been incorporated in these accounts.
The accounts of Eight Run-Off Agencies have been incarporated on the basis of unaudited Accounts.
2 Buildings include ! %68.54 Lakhs (Previous Year T 716.65 Lakhs) in respect of which the deeds of conveyance are
yet to be executed.
3 a__ [The balance appearing in the amount due to / from persons or bodies carrying on insurance business are subject to
confirmation / reconciliation and consequential adjustments if any. As Ri Balances reconciliaiton is a Ongoing
process though confirmation of balances are done at a regular intervals, not on a specific cut-off date {i.e. Annual
Closing date). The Company has started extensive reconciliation process since year 2012-13 and has identified a
maijor part of non maving old entries exceeding five years. In year 2013-14 Company has taken up reconciliation of
balances more than 3 years old to improve its position. However, company has continued to maintain existing
provision amount of Rs 12373.25 Lakhs upto 31 032014 towards doubtful debts as a prudent measure.”
b |Reinsurance acceptance transactions pertaining to the year have been booked for advices received upto 22nd April
2014
¢ |The balances of intar-office accounts included in net current Bssets amounting to ¥15737.72 lakhs {Debit), previous
year ¥38656.27 lakhs {Debit), are subject to reconcillations and consequential adjustments If any-
4 As certified by the Custodian, securities are held in the name of the Company as on 31.03.2014. Variations and
other differences are under reconciliation and are not expected to have a material impact en the state of affairs of
the Company.
5 1. Certificates of Confirmation are awaited for earlier years Foreign Investments amounting to Rs. 122.06 lakhs
(Previous Year Rs.Psz lakhs). However 2.92 lakhs is provided for.
6 a  |Provision for standard assets @ 0.40% amounting to ¥2564.87 Lakhs (Previous Year ¥2163.26 Lakhs) has bean
made as per Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority guidelines on (i) Term Loan {PFPS/DTL), (i)
Debentures, (i) Infrastructure Investments, (1v) Bonds/Debentures of HUDCO, (v) Bonds/Debentures of Institutions
accredited to NHE and {vi) Leans to RUDCO for Housing (vii) Govt. Guaranteed Bonds/Securities {viii) Housing and
Fire fighting Loans to State Governments (ix) Debtors
b |During the year, the Company has undertaken restructuring of corporate debt/loans etc. as under:
Sr. No. ' Particulars Current Year| Previous Year
{z in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs}
Total amount of assets subjected to restructuring 1,753.35 2,134.49
The break up of the same is given here under:
{i) Total amount of standard assets subjected to restructuring - =
(ii) Total amount of sub-standard assets subjected to - -
restructuring
{ili) Total amount of doubtful assets subjected to restructurin 1,277.78 - -
(iv) Total amount of loss assets subjected to restructuring 475.57 2,134.49 (',OYA[, &
Tota! 1,753.35 2,134.49 /o
C  [Details of Ngn Performing Assets (NPA). les
1) Details of Non Performing Assets {NPA)} L7
Sr. No. |Particulars ! Current Year Previous Ypa?%p g 7
(@ in Lakhs) @ In Lakhs) s
Opening Baldnce 13561.48 15659.19
) Additions During the Year 1306.29 0.00
(i) [Reductions During the Year 786.46 zog-vm
{iv) Closing Balance 14081.31 135614 /
Percentage 6f Net NPAs to Net Assels 0.68% 0.77
1) Details of Provisioris on NPA {other than standard provisions) o M
Sr. No. |Particulars ! Current Year Previous Yea
{2 in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs) \>
j] Opening Balance 12566.88 14359.42
il Incremental Provision During the Year -121.38 -1792.54
jii) Closing Balance ; 12445.50 12566.88
7 Short-term Investments {Schedule - 8) in debentures and other guaranteed securities include those, which are fully
repayable in the next year. As regards those debentures and other guaranteed securities, which have fallen due
and remain unpaid as on 31.03.2014, they have been shown under long-term investments, as their realisability is
unascertainable. However, necessary provision, wherever required, has been made.
8 |a [there are following cases of non-compliance/contravention of Insurance Regulatory & Development Au

{Investment) Regulations, 2000

The Company is' In the process of impraving the system to ensure that the investment exposure at any pot
time does not exceed the prescribed limits under Regulation 5. However, there is no case of violation of By

prescribed exposure limits. e

—
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b [There are following cases of non-compliance/contravention of Insurance Regulatory &.Development Authority
{Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002:

Segmental reporting in respect of Public and Product Liability Is not disclosed separately for foreign business.

—

ii){Receipts & Payments Account/(Cash Flow Statement) has been drawn by “indirect Method” instead of “Direct
Method” as required by Part | of Schedule B of the regulation.

¢ |As per IRDA circuiar no IRDA/F&I/CIR/CMP/174/11/2011 dateg 04.11 2010, Company is required to glve the detail of
Age-wise analysis of unclaimed amount of the policy holders for the year ended 31st March, 2014. Accordingly the
unclaimed amount of ¥9614.96 lakhs (P.Y. ¥17344.68 lakhs) representing the excess premium collected, refund
premium and the amosunt lying in stale cheque accounts and unclaimed amount towards claim is not ascertainable-
Further, as required, age-wise analysis is not available

G [The separate disclosure requirement as per TRDA circular dated 28.03-2008 in respect of oursourcing expenses has
not been complied.

investment in term loans, loans to State Government for the purpose of Housing & Fire fighting equipments and
balances on account of restructuring/rescheduling of debts are subject to confirmations and reconciliations. The
impact of adjustments if any, arising aut of confirmations / reconciliations of such balances on financial statements
are unascertainable.

Prior period items:have been included in the respective heads amounting to 2271.21 Lakhs (Debit) {Previous Year
24478.82 Lakhs {Debit) consisting of the following: -

Sr. No. |Particulars f T In Lakhs
- Current Year Previous Year
Debit Credit Amount Debit Amount Credit Amount
Amount
1 Premium ] - 1.13 258.95 22.58
2 Commission 0.45 5,347.57
3 Claims - -
4 Expenses . i 569.08 9,616.67 27.10
L ncome - 296.74 - i =
Tatal { 569.08 297.87 9,876.07 5,397.25

Disclosure as required by Accounting Standards (AS) : -

A |Related party disclosures as per Accounting Standard 18

1__|Company's related parties

ubsidjaries .

S
7 TThe New India Assurance Co, (T & T) Ltd. - Port of Spain, Trinidad & Tobago
"The New India Assurance Co. (S.L.) Lid - Free Town, Sjerra Leone

iil)_|Frestige Assurance Pic. — Nigeria

b |Associates

ii_|india International Insurance Pyt. Ltd., Singapore

i) _IKenindia Assurance Co. Ltd., Kenya

iii) 1United Insurance Co. Ltd., jordan

v} |5audi (ndian Company for Co Operative Insurance, Riyadh

¢ |Entitiec over which control exist

The New Indla Assurance Company {Employees) Pension Fund

)
1 The New india Assurance Company Limited Employee Gratuity Fund
310 |The New India Assurance Company Limited Staff Provident Fund

=

d_|Key management personnel of the Company

i Mr G Srinivasan Chairman cum Managing Director
ii) |Mr. A. R. Sekar {Upto 31.03.2014) Director, General Manager & FA
jiiy |Mr. K. Sanath Kumar Director & General Manager
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v) |Mr.A K. Chanda Chief Marketing Officer
v} _IMr Sharad Ramnarayanan Appointed Actuary
vl) |Ms 5.N. Rajeswari Chief Financial Officer
vii) [Mr K.R. Sethuraman Chief Investment Officer
viil) |Mr Girish Radhakrishnan Chief Risk Officer
ix) |Ms jayashree Nair . Chief Compliance Officer
2 [Transactions with related parties:
I I I | il __TinlLakhs
Sr. |Nature of Nature of Transaction Current Year Previous Year
No. |Relationship (% in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)
i) __{Subsidiaries - [Management fees earned _83.59
" |Premium on Reinsurance Accepted 495.12 708.49
Commission on Reinsurance Accepted 97.50 _(151.44)
Claims Paid 114.00 {290.11)
Dividend income received 164.64 244.80
Dividend receivable 182,15
Loan 1,793.00 -
i) _|Associates Premium on Reinsurance Accepted 1,347.00 2,558.26
Commission on Reinsurance Accepted 317.00 {530.8B5)
Claims Paid 835.00 {1,223.38)
Dividend income received 251.36 -
{nvestment in shares 5 N
Dividend receivable - Nil
i) |Entity over which  |Sale of investient - =
control exits _ |other amount payable
iv) |Key management [Salary and allowances 124.74 38.18
personnel

B_ |Oisclosure as per Accounting Standard 20-"Earnings Per Share”:
: Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Net profit attributable to sharghoiders (¥ In Lakhs) 108898.14 84365.92
Weighted average number of equity shares isstied 200000000 200000000
Basic and diluted earnings per share of ¥10/- each (X) i 54.45 42.18
“The company does not have any outstanding diluted potential equity share Consequently, the basic and diluted
earnings per share of the company remain the same.
€ [Taxation
“Jincome Tax
i [Provision for Tax - Current Tax shown in Profit & Loss Account includes 12454 84 lakhs (Previous year 2792 .56
{akhs) relating to foreign taxes.
ii” TThe Income Tax Assessments of the Company have been completed up to assessment year 2011-12. Major
disputed demands are in respect of capital gain taxes. Based on the decisions of the appeliate authority and the
interpretations of the relevant provisions, the Management is of the opinion that the demands are likely to be
either deleted or substantially reduced and accordingly no provisions have been made for the same.
W |Income Tax Department during F.Y. 2013-14 adjusted refunds of Rs.9005.45 Jakhs towards tax demands pertaining
to various years, without any intimation to the Company
The Company is;in appeal in respect of various iaxation issues in various levels of Hon'ble Judiciary on whi 5 . CB‘t
income Tax Dept has made unilateral set off. o A8 w!
;‘, G '@—
The Company is following up with the Tax Dept for recoraputing the Tax Refunds unilaterally set off pursuant to an%{ _ :
order of CIT{A) for A.Y. 2000-10 and the accounting of the adjustments shall be made after obtaining detalls from ey 3000
the Tax Dept. ) e
iv |Deferred Taxes .
The major components of temporary differences resulting into deferred tax assets are as under
Tin Lal
Particulars Current Year (Rs, in Previous Year (Rs, {iy
Lakhs) Lakhs)
i Fixed Assets 752.58
ii)_|Ex-gratia on VRS, - -
i) ]Leave Encashment 16,536.13 14,632.70 i
iii) |Estimated Disallowance u/s 40(a) (ia) 339 g) __3%5%4_
iv) 1Gratuity (1,166.2 (2,226.51)
v)_[ITS - ZR A
vi) _IProfit linked Incentive - o
Total 16,156.44
Notes
T A sum of £2432.02 lakhs {Previous year ¥419.441.akhs) has been credited to the Profit & Loss Account on acco
increase in deferred asseis during the year. s, . LY
2~ [On prudence basis recognition of deferred tax asset on unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses has Not/q, ﬁé\ /
been given effect in the books of account. £D ALY
3 [Above deferred tax asset does not include impact of deferred tax in respect of operations of foreign branches.
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D |Accounting Standard 15 - Employee Benefits

The details of employee benefits for the periad on account of gratuity, superannuation which are funded defined

employee benefit plans and encashment which Is an unfunded defined benefit plan are as under.

®in Lakhs).
Components of employer expense Pension Gratuity Encashment
CY | PY. CcY. | PY. CY. ] PY.
Funded Unfunded

A |Current Service Co;_s_t 12,000 10,920 4,435 4,157 2,300 1,760
B8 [interest Cost 15,609 22,781 6,667 6,465 3,592 3,054
C_|Expected Retum ot Plan Assets (22,777)] _ (22.246) (5,959)] (6,368)
D__|Curtailment Costj(Credit)
E_|Settiement Cost/(Credit) - {2,450)
F __ |Past Service Cost |
G__|Actuarial Losses/(Gains) 21,110 17,512 11,019 | 1,262 3,457 6,022
m . L e

zf" ,f:ﬁﬁtgi%s&zc?\gg":ﬁf’t inthe statementi 550 [ 28,067 16024 | 6756 9340 8,386
Pension Gratuity and Leave Encashment
expenses have been recognized i “Employee
Remuneration and Weifare Benefits® under
schedule 4.
Actual Returns for the yeaf 31.03.2014 27,230 20,983 7,677 6,848 = =
Net Asset/{Liability] recognized in Balance
Sheet at 31.03.2014 |
A [Present Value of ﬁeﬁned Benefit Obligation} 3,04,534 | 2.87 ,488 93,125 | 81,621 48,650 45,000
B |Fair Value of Plan Assets 3,04,534 | 2,87.890 93,135 | 82,659
C_|Status (Surplus/Deficit) - {402) (10)] (1,038)] 48,650 45,000
D__|Un recognized Pagt Service Cost
F 'él:fan?f‘serfeeé (Liability) ~recognized in e {402) (o) (1,038 48,650 45,000
Thange in Defined Benefit Obligation during
the year ended 31.03.2014
A |Past value of the Defined Benefit

Obligation at the beginning of the period 2,872,488 | 2,62.045 81,621 | 76497 | 45,000 36,614
B [Current Service Cost 12,000 10,920 4,435 4,157 2,300 1,760
C _|interest Cost 15,609 22,781 6,667 6,465 3.592 3,054
D_|Curtailment Cost/(Credit}
E |Settiement Cost/{Credit)
F __|Plan Amendments
G _|Acquisitipns !
H_[Actuarial Losses/{Gains) _ 18,854 14,591 6,462 (462) 3.457 6,022
) lAsset Loss / (Gain)
) Benefits Paid {29,417) {22,849) {6.060)] {5.036) - (2,450)
K [Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation ! 4

at the end of the penod 3,04,534 | 2,87,488 63,125 | 81,621 54,349 45,000
Change in the Fair Value of Assets during the
year ended 31.03.2014
A__|Plan Assets at the beginning of the period { 2.87.890 2,60,703 75,257 | 75,257 - -
B__[Acquisition Adjustment - =
C_ |Expected returmn on Plan Assets 22,177 22,246 5,959 6,368 - -
D__|Asset (Losses)/Gains 2,256 2,921 178791 1724 - -
E__ |Actual Company Contributions 21,028 24,869 - 4,345 - -
F__!Benefits Paid (29,4173 _ (22,849) (6,060)] _(5,035) - -
G _ |Plan Assets at the end of the period 3,04,534 | 2,87,890 93,135 | 82,659 - -
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Transitianal Provisions

[(income)/Expense to be recognised

Actuarial Assumptions
A [Discount Rate (%)

8.50% 8.25% 8.50%{  8.25% - =

B |Expected Retumn on Plan Assets (%)

8.50% 8.25% 8.50%| B.25% - =

¢ |Rate of escalation in salary

4.50% 4.75% 450%] 4.75% E e

Vil

Major Category of Plan Assets as % of the Total

A |Government Securities

Plan Assets as at 31.03.2014
36.72% 32.70% 39,02%] 38.78% - -

B__[High Quality Corporate Bonds

50.78% 55.93%  52.29%) 56.20% - -

C _|Others

12.50% 11.37%! 8.60%] 5.02% - -

Vil

Basis used to determine the expected rate o
return on plan assets

The expected rate of return on pian assets is based on the current
portfolio of the assets, investment strategy and the market scenario, in
order to protect capital and optimize retumns within acceptable risk
parameters, the pian assets are well diversified.

12

payable has been increased from 73.50 lak

In terms of requirement of the Accournting
lakhs is required to be charged to the

In 2010-11 the Iimit of gratuity payable to the employee was enhanced consequent to amendment to the payment
of Gratuity Act, 1972, {Government Gazette notification dated 24.05.2010). The maximum amount of gratuity

hs to 710.00 lakhs per employee. As a result the gratuity liablity of the

Company has increased by ¥17156.00 lakhs.

Standard (AS-15) Empioyee Benefits, the entire amount of ¥W7156.00
Profit & Loss Account. As permitted by IRDA Circular Number .

IRDASFEA/CIR/ACTI069042011 dated 18.04.2011 an amount of €3431.20 lakhs i1s charged tv the ravenue in the
current year and baince armount remaining to be amortised in the next one year is £3431.20 lakhs

13

Standard 28 on impairment of assets. In
considered necessary.

During the year, the Company has Teviewed its fixed assets for impairment of loss as required by Accounting

the opinion of the management no provision for impairment loss is

14

Pre-payment pramium recaived in present

liabilities under the head “Others".

value Berms on account of restructuring/reduction of interest rates in

respect of loans/debentures is spread over the remaining tenure of such joans/debentures. Accordingly T47.71
Lakhs (P.Y ¥61.07;Lakhs) has been considered as iIncome received in advance and shown in Schedule — 13 Current

15

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Devel
payable to such Micro, Small, and Medium

The management’; is currently in the process of identifying enterprlées which have been provided goods and
services to the Company which qualify under the definition of medium and small enterprises as defined undar

opment Act, 2006. Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of the amount
Enterprises as at 31st March 2014 has not been made in the financial

ctatements. However, in view of the management, the impact of interest, if any, that may be payable in accordance

with the provisions of the Act is not expected to be matenal.

Insurance Pool {IMTPI Pool).

the financial year ending Mareh, 31, 2012,

indian Motor Tmird Party Insurance Fool (IMTPIP) :

T “aiDuring the year 2011:12, “the insurance Reguistory and Davélopment Authority vide Its Grders No.
IRDAMNL/CGRD/MPL/277/12/2011 dated 23rdDecember 20113 directed the dismantling of the Indian Moter Third Paity

e TITPIP Pool was dismantied on a clean cut basis and general insurances companies were required to recognise
the pool liabilities of under writing years 2009-10, 2010-11 and 2011-12 as per loss ratios communicated by IRDA
with the option to recognise the same an expense on a straight-line basis over up to the three years beginning with

transitional liability, the company nas reccy

T

i
i

—

details are as helow

in accordance vith IRDA order no. IRDA/FEAS RDMTPEI070/03-2012 Dated 22.03.2012, ~on recognition” of

nized ®43443.72 Lakh during the year.

During the year,the comgany has also recognized € 43443.72 Lakh as pet the option exercised during 2011-12. the

e o o e o e 3 Y —

Totat Liability as pei

Year ULR communicated
1) by IRDA

(2}

23
Sl

G A IR S 1
Amount recognised Amaount . Amount un-
up to last balance recognised r;‘;?;i::;oﬁ: tt 5 recogmsed
sheet date dunng the year 31-03-2014 on 31-03-
(3) (4) 2014

2009-10 T TTTa3e2540]

“53i6.87] 18609.03 §3975.00] 000
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301041 1. 3113721 -3B8] T 2421783 3ii372l] _ 000
201112 140433.63 T T31207.47| 109226.16 14043363, _  0.00
Total 1954’-_9_6_.‘74 43443.72 152053.02 195496.74] 0.00

Had the liablity had been accounted in the year 2011-12 the profit of the com
243443.72 Lakh for the year ended 31st March,2014

pany would have been higher by

As required by IRDA, Companles appointed actuary
business written by company and companies accounts

has actuarly determined the liablites in respect of IMITP Pool
have been made in accordance with the above

17

Foreign Exchange Reserve Account has increased by 23210
currency under the following heads (Previous Year 14601 02 Lakhs (Cred

£761502 (Credit) Lakhs due to depreciation of foreign
it) consisting of the following.

[€n Lakhs]

Sr |Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Debit
Amount

Credit Amount

Debit Amount

Credit Amount

Head Office Account 3

10,767.25

- 5,118.66

Outstanding claims -

21,333.67

- 9479.02

Fixed assets

470

- 3.34

L DN 1t

Total

2,105.62

- 14,601.02

18

penailty imposed by

various regulators and Govermment authorities during the year:

As per IRDA Circular No 005/IRDAJFEA/CIR/MAY-09 dated May 07, 2009, below table mentions the details of the

sl

No.

Authonty

Non-Compliance/
Violation

Amount in X {000)

Penalty Awarded

Penalty Paid

Penalty Waived/
Reduced

Insurance
Regulatory and !
Development
Authority / TAC

Service Tax
Authorities

Nil

Income Tax

Nil

Any other Tax
Authorities

Nil

Enforcement
Directorate/
Adjudicating
Authority/ Tribunal
or any Authority @
under FEMA -

Nii

Reglstrar of j
Companies/
NCLT/CLB/
Department of
Corporate Affairs or
any Authority under
Companies Act,

1956

Nil
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Penalty awarded by
any Court/ Tribunai
for any matter

7 lincluding claim NIl . . -
settlement but
excluding
compensation
Competition
Commission of India
Any other
Central/State/Local
Govemment /
Statutory Authority
19 The Company's Office Premises and Residential flats for employees are obtained on operating lease and are
renewable / cancellable at mutual consent. There are no retsrictions imposed by lease agreements. Lease terms are
based on individual agreements.significant leasing arvaiigements are in respect of operating lease for premises,
Aggregate lease rentals amounting to ¥9266.90 lacs (PY ¥BOES.95 lacs) in respect of obligadon under operating
lease are charged to Revenue Account,

20 In the year 2011-12 the Company has created Equalization Reserve in respect of London Branch for ¥5082.85 Lakh
{ £6241000 ) as required by the UK Regulation. This reserve is not available for distribution as Dividend. In the
current year the reserve is valued at ¥6225.10 Lakh, due to currency fluctuation. Further, in current year additional
Rs.zsgdsa { £259000 ) Lakh being transferred from General Reserves to maintain the reserve at ¥ 6483.44 Lakh (
£6500000 ),

The Company also has appropriated ¥4123.49 Lakh for Muscat agency during the year 2012-13 in accordance with
Oman Insurance Company Law, out of 7031.08 Lakh towards contingency reserve for claims, the balance smount
of T2907.59 lakh being transferred from General Reserve. In current year the same has been revalued at ¥7758.75
Lakh due to currency fluctuation.

21 DECLINED RISK POOL :

The IRDA vide fts Circular no. IRDA/NLJORD/MPL/MPL/277/12/2011 Dated 23.12.2011 announced the creation of
decline nisk pool for Commercial Vehicies for standalone Third Party Liability insurance (Act only insurance} with
effect from 01.04.2012. The act only insurance policies of commerciat vehicles which are declined under the norms
of ‘file and use’ gu:idelines of IRDA as well as underwriting policy of respective company are covered under the pooi.

Nil 7 - =

IRDA vide their orfder o IRDAVNLIMPL/223/11/2013 dt. 18th November 2013 adivsed to maintain Ultimate Liabllity
Ratio (ULR) of 210% for Declined Risk insurance Pool for year 2012-13 and 2013-14.

The provisions in the Company *s accounts have been made in accordance with the above.

The company’s total investments adequately cover the invesiment of the DR Pool funds also, though it is not
earmarked separately, as stipulated by IRDA ]

22 es haye been regrouped whereVer necessary.
gy =" | N
K. Sanath Kumar S Ganapathi Subramanian G. Srinivasan
Company Secretary Director Director Chairman-Cum- Managing Dire
As per vur report of even date
For S R GOYAL & CO For jCR & Co. For } SINGH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accounta
Firm Reg No.001537C Firm Reg. No.105270W
W'ﬂ’ e
Anurag Gayal Saiprabha R.
Partner Partner
Membership Number 412538 Membership Number 034716

Mumbai
April 28, 2014
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Sr T T ‘ [ Winlakhsl

No JambLtass Current Year  |Previous Year

1 The details of contingent liabilities are as under: = . 1 I

a)|Partly-paid up investments 731.52 820,62
b)Underwriting commitments outstanding 5,475.96 -
{c/[Ciaims, other than those under policies, not acknowledged as debts __17,030.63 | _ 17,026.00 |
(d)]Guarantees given by or on behalf of the Company 86.84 34,081.39
{e)[Statutory demands/liabilities in dispute not provided for 2,39,432.29 | 2,06,932.00
. {n|Reinsurance obligations to the extent not provided for in accounts ] E =

{9)|Others (matters under litigation] to the extent ascertainable 18,397.60 594.63
(h}{Tax and other liabilitles Veniure Fund k] 1,343.10 1,001.40

2 The details of encumbrances to the assets of the Company are as under.

{a}!In India 3,545.11 4,006.04
{b}|Outside india - 200.67 4,517,22
3 Commitiment made and outstanding for Loans Investments and Fixed Assets §00.70 507.68
4 Claims, less reinsurance, paid to claimants: |
aliin India 5.40,501.14 5,70,584.21
b)|Outside India 1,91,358.94 1,32,685.37

5 |Claim liabilities where claim payment perlod exceeds four years, e E

6 Amount of claims outstanding for more than six months (Gross Indian) 6,14,605.32 | 6,26,417.88
No, of Claims __1,82,469 2,10,928
Amount of claims outstanding for less than six months {Gross Indlan) 2,02,733.02 1.67.888.78

" |ho. of Claims - 1,01.287 1,532,731

| __|Total amount of claims outstanding {Gross indian) _ 8,17,338.34 7,94,306.66
Total No. of claims outstanding I 2,83,756 3,43,659

7 Premiums, less reinsurances, written from business

_ ___a}iIn indla 9,59,591.36 8,10,202.87

b)|Outside india osl v 2,48,270,20 2,17.213.73

] The details of contracts in relation to investments, for . Slt

a)lPurchases where deliveries are pengding [ - B
b)[Sales where payments are overdue 2 =
c)[Saies where deliveries are panding iy 934.26 1,221.36

9 Amount of Claims settled and remaining unpaid for a perlod of more than six months as on
balance sheet date are as under: o -
No. of claims o I - - -

110 __Jinvestments made in accordance with statutory requirements are as under.

—__{a}n India- Under Sec.7 of Insurance Act 1938 1,075.15 1,075.16

™" {b)|Outside India- Statutory Deposits under local laws 50,611.04 34,389.25

11 |Segregation of investments into performing and non-performing investments where NPA 1 ‘
Provision is required as per IRDA Guidelines is as under. '!

" IPerforming (Standard) Investments . 6,41,218.20 | _ 5.40,813.75

_ |Non Performing investments 14,081.31 13,834.11
Total Book Value (Closing Value) 1 6,55,299.51 5,54,647.86

12 All significant accounting pelicies farming part of the financial statements are disclosed separately.

13 Premium is recognized as income on assumption of the risk. Reserve for un-expired risk is made on the amount representing
that part of the net premium written which is attributable to, and to be sllocated to the succeeding accounting periods,
subject to minimum at 100% of net premium for marine business and 50% of net premwm for other classes of business.

14  Operating expenses relating to nsurance business are apportioned to the revenue account on the basis of gross direct
premiury plus seinsurance accepted giving weightage of 75% for marine business and 100% each for fire and miscellanzous
business.-

15  The histoticaiiweighted average cost of investments In equity shares / venture funds, is ¥330202.46 lakhs {Previous year
2285019 06 Lakhs) and ¥498.97 Lakhs (Previous year ¥387.03 Lakhs) respectively, However, the historical/weighted average
cost in respect of investment in listed equity/equity related mstruments/preference shares, the value of which had impaired
on or before 31st March, 2000 is not available with the Company, and hence, the carrying value of the same as on 01.04.2000
is presumed to be: the historlcaliweighted average cost

16 Computation of managerial remuneration: Being a Government owned Company, the Company is exempted vide notification:
GSR 235, dated 31st January 1978 ws 620 of the Companies Act, 1956.

17 Amortisation of debt securities is done from the date of investment on the basal number of days upto the date of

Sale/ Redemption/ 31st March, 2014 While .working out amortisation put/ca

redemption if any, is ta%account
H (_'-)0 { ¢

“(( B )
5 *;
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. <
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o e

is_not considered. However, partial
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a)

b}

Unrealised gains / loss
related instruments have been taken to

transterred to profit and loss account.

Pending realisation,

distribution.
The Company does not have Real Estate Investment Property

Sactor-wise break-up of:gross direct premium written in india is as under:

es arising due to chany
*Fair Value Change Account”

the credit balance in the “Fair Value Change Account”

e in the Fair Value of listed equity shares and equity
and on realisation will be

is not available for

- ! Current Year I Previous Year
ector i . Number of :
I (Tin Crores}) Percentage Coticles/lives _(?m Crores) Percentage
Rural 1,872.632 17.09 1.938.40 19,31 1465073
Social * 28134 2.4 559.17 5.57 29965660
Others ] 9,286.10 80.47 7.540.38 75.12
[Total | 11,540.06 100.00 10.037.95 100.00
Performance Ratlos (Rs in Crores)
i) Gross Premium Growth rates
SEGMENT Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year Previous Year |
- - % in Crores) (¥ in Crores) (% :
Fire 2,137.18 1,928.14 10.84 22.18
Marine Cargo T 38254 375.61 184 6.63
(Marine Hull o 44B.76 397.72 12.83 -3.30
Marine Total a3a120| | 773.33 750 1.28
Motor 553254 agis6i] ~ 19.87 2377
Persanal Accident 182.28 17232 578 12.77]
Aviaion i 9357 12243 -23.57 12.35
Engineering i = 51757 506.11 2.26 9,66
Health 334039  2,778.27 20.56 17.38
Liability* TN 386.44 304.48; 26.62 5.06
Others } - 597.34,____ 672.80! 3,65 8o
Misc sub Total 10759.13 9172.02° 17.30 18.62
Grand Total : 13727.61 11873.49! 15.62y 17.86
*iability includes Workmens' compensation
it} Gross Premium to Share Holders Funds Ratio
TN . SN F L ____{&inCrores) .
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year \
Gross Premium il 13727.61 1187349/
Share Holders Funds{beginning of the year) - - 7737.36 7057.61!
|Ratio (TImes) 197 1.681
ii1) Growth Rate of Shareholders Funds
{¥in Crores) S O—
Current Year] Previous Year| Growth Amount! Growth % CY| Growth % PY
- i 4
Share Holders Funds 8621.30 7737.36! "883.94 11,42 9.63
iv) Net Retention Ratios
S (T in Crores) o
Segment ; Premium Gross]  Premium Net) Retention Ratlo| Retention Ratio
: | o CY( %) PY( %)
Fire T #137.18] 1766 82.65 91.55
Marine Cargo i 382.54 325 85.05 85.56
Marine Hull | 448.76 127 28.34 35.12
Marine Total N 831.30] 453 54.44 59.62
Motor J— 5532.54 5094 92.07 B88.93
Personal Accident 182,28 175 96.04 92.42
Aviation i 9357 B TTTTa2.89 64.39|
Engineering . 81757 69.94 63.64
Health 3349.39 94,91 90.09
Liability* T 386.44 90.29 85.27
Others 697.34 94.68 92.19
Misc Sub Total 10759.33 gi6al _  87.74
|Grand Total i 13727.61 87.98 '86.53

*Liability includes Workmens' compensation
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v) Net Commission Ratlo

{Tin Crores)

Commission|

Segment T Cornmission|  Premium Net|  Commission
= Netl | RatioCY(%)| _ RatioPY (%)
Fire 318.47 1766.33 18.03 13.67
Marine Cargo o 48,76 325.34 14,99 14.57
Marine Hull -0.17 127.18 -0.13 0.66
Marine Total 48.59 452,52 10.74 10.35
Motor 374.36 5093.96 735 7.60
Personal Accident 20.97 175.05 11.98 12.27
Aviation 7.70 40.14 19.18 11.77
Engineering ] 37.73 362.00 10.42 716.26
Health 209.01 3179,00 6.57 6.33
Liability* 54.82 348.93 15.71 13.31
Others 100.95 660.25 15,29 11.72
Misc Sub Total o ! B05.54 9859.32 8.17 6.89
Grand Total i [ 1172.60 12078.18 9.71 8.21
*jability includes Workmens' compensation
vi) Expenses of Managemant to Gross Premiuin Ratio
| N ~ ol (T in Crores)
Particulars 2013-1%_ 2012-13
Expenses _ . 2629.91 2374.09
Gross Premium e 13727.61 11873.49
Ratio (%) -~ 19.16! 19.99
vii) Combined Ratio
) {¥ in Crores)
[Particulars 2013-14 2012-13
Claims X - 938095 8143.07
|Expenses 8] 2629.91 2374.09;
|Commission . 1172.60 . _B43.17
Sub Total _ 13163.46 11360.33
NetPremium ' _ _.12078.18 10274.17
Ratio (%) 109.15 110.57
viii) Technical Reserves (at End} to Net Premium Ratio
[Particulars il ¥ 2013-14 2012-13
[Unexpired Risks Reserves 6436.63 5554.89/
%Rfeserves for Premium Deficiency Er 0.00 35.19
iQutstanding Claims . 13972.97 11716.39
‘Total Technical Reserves A 20409.60 17306.47
:Net Premium 1207818 10274.17
‘Ratio - (No_of Times) 244 1.69 1.68
ix) Underwriting Balance Ratios (after credit of policy holders Investment income)
- 2 {Z in Crores) — .
Ratio Current | Ratio Current
Segment U/w Profit Net Premium year (%) year (%)
Fire TEh 064 176633 .00 3.63.
Marine Cargo | 128.9 325.34; 39.63 32.28
'Marine Hull 50,21 127.18 46.59 22.19
Marine Total i|= 188.2 452,52 __4159 29.22
Motor d 349.15 5093.96 _ 6.85 . ~3.71
Personal Accident . 36a4b 175.05 20.83 .10.17
Aviation = . -104.93 40.14 -261.42 97.79
Engineering i 49.80] 362.00 13.76 69.54
|Health o -513.37 3179.00 -16.15 -23.77
Llability* i 121,55 348.93 34.83 18.47
|Others o 166.63 660.25 2524 33.60
Misc Sub Total T 105.29 9859.32 1,071 -2.16
[Grand Total o 167.43] __12078.18 155 025
*Liability includes Workmens’ compensation
x) Operating Profit Ratio
e (T in Crores)
Particulars . 2013-14] 2012-13}
Underwriting Result e 187.43( 2523
Investment Income . _ 213927 ..930.96
Others . 53.49 55.02]
Sub Tatal 1053.50 101121
Net Premium - 12078.18 10274.17
Ratio (%) et B3, 8.72 9.84
o 5
‘; JBR
0. /54
2 o
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xi) Liquld Assets to Liabilities Ratio

Particulars o 2013-14 2012-13
Liquid Assets 16972.97 13526.36
Policy holders Liabilities 20409.60 17306.47
Ratio(%) i 83.16 78.16
xil) Net Earnings Ratio
Particulars T e i 201314 2012-13
Profit After Tax N = . _ _ . 1088.96 §43.66
Net Bremium , . T 1207818 | 1027417
Ratlo (%) = = oy 802 82
xiii) Return on Net Worth
Rertioulars | e 201314, 201213,
Profit After Tax N T 108896; 843.66!
Net Worth 8621.30; 7737.36!
Ratio (%) e 12.63] 10.90]
xiv) Reinsurance Ratio
Particulars IS L 2013-14 2012-13
Risks Reinsured (Premium) 2670.53 2670.53
|Gross Premium 13727.61 11873.49
Ratio (%) s - 10.45 22.49
22 Summary of Financial Statements for Last Five Years
Operating Results - 2013-14 2012-13 2011-12 2010-11 —2008-10
1,Gross Premium Written L 13727.61 11873.49 10073.88; 8225.51 7099.14
2|Net Premium Incomeit 12078.18 10274.17 B771.21 7192.23 6002.66
3]Income from Investments(Net}® 3192.77 2791.05 2344.42 2329.99 2139.69
4|Other Income ? 3 53.49 55.02 48.03 -97.81 -60.66
5iTotal Income i 15324.44 13120.24 11213.66 9424.31 £081.69
6|Commissions/Brokerage 1088.96 843.17 897.50 648.67 561.37
7|Brokerage (included in:commissions)
8|Operating Expenses ; 2629.91 2374.09 2065.81 1943.23 1736.06
9[Claims, Increase In Unexpired Risk 10311.17 8891.75 8094 19 7243.78 5424.97
Reseraves and Other Cut-Go
10{Operating Profit/Loss ' { 1294.40 10311.22 156.16 -411.37 359.29
11{Total Income under Shareholdeérs ajc
12]Profit/{Losss)before Tax 1294.40 - 1011.22 156,16 -411.37 359.29
13|Provision for Tax : 205.44 167.56 -23.15 10.19 -45.40
14|Net Profit/{Loss) after Tax 1088.96 843.66 179.31 -421.5 404.69
Miscellaneous ~ L
15!Policy Holders' Account (Beginning) -
Total Funds r 20409.60 17306.47 1544734 12790.66 9642.48
Tota! Investments * 3 b * b
| [Yield on Investments * = =* * hd
|~ 16iShareholders’ Account: {Beginhing) )
Total Funds 7736.36 7057.61 6890.47| 7430.21 7322.15
Total Investments 21011.17 17882.55 15769.25 13604.63 11851.03
Yield on Investments E3e]] x * 1 _ 3 " o
17{Paid up equity capital 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00
18|Net Worth — 8621.30 7737.36 7057.61 7057.61 7430.21
|___19|Total Assets $3010.85 45670.40 42162.74 309621.27 36832.91
20|Yield on Total Investments{ %)} 15.17 14,46 14.68 _17p09] 1581
21|Earning per Share (Rs) 5448 _ 42.18 8.97| _-21.08 20.23
23 |Book value per Share(Rs} 431.06 386.87 352.88 355.58] 372.21]
[~ “23|Total Dividend 220.00 170.00 40,00 .00 85.00
| _24{Dividend per Share (Rs)_ 11.00) 850 2.00 0.00 4.25

# Net of Re-insurange
@ Net of losses :

*  Ppints 15 & 16 may be given separately, if feasible
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Age wise analysis of outstanding claims as on 31.03.2014 {Gross Indian excluding provision for IBNR)

L1 Less than 3 months 3 - 6 months ) 6 months—1year ;
Dept. Amount Amount Amount|
LS (T in lacs) e {2 in lacs) . % in lacs)]
Fire T 749 1" 4196752 488 22,931,09 471 37,469
Marine Cargo 1,095 4,963.89 413 2,981,91 412 3,005
Marine Hull 38 2,094,23 15 635,27 25 1,824
Motor OD el 26,342 14,478.08 3,219 4,028.02 1,823 2,714
Motor TP 4,162 10,102.90 2,626 6,600.22 4,756 10,883 |
TP DR Pool 421 1,238.54 228 660.20 266 759
{Health 40,709 24,466.55 02,194 1,197.64 1,412 746
{Liability 637 1,799.53 221 550.60 - 245 1,894
Mator TP Non pool 4,346 15,186.69 2,826 _ 9,647.56 3,737 13,377
Motor TP Pool 2,038 5.226.74 1,610 4,440.42 ml 4,420 _....11,589
Personal Accident | 1,346 1,386.10 237 512,12 149 390
Aviation 15 3,730.72 6 75.76 L) 824
Engineerin - 814 3,697.85 285 5,701.62 350 20,608
Misc - Traditional 834 4,721.05 304 4,801.20 296 2,440
Rural 1,744 82077 | 451 513.99 363 249
Urban Non-
Traditional 577 864.02 275 537.45 177 439“
Credit Shield 7 58.69 14 112.07 50 592
Total 85,874 | 1,36,805.80 15,413 65.927.13 | 18,961
‘D t — 1=2years e 2-Fyears p [ 3 -5 years -
ep Amount ount
e o (Xinlacs)| Ng. {€in lacs s N
T 325 | 2991521 ] 14.460.06 771 11,264.41
Marine Cargo 188 3,678.02 145 4,138.61 146 6,454.26
Marine Hul 47 7,542.61 41 3,801.58 27 2,352.93 |
Motor OD 783 1,249.80 439 860,97 482 747.70 :
Motor TP 10,109 21,711.77 9,090 18,064.45 13,802 26,444.86
TP DR Pool 128 367.28 - - - =
Health 355 189.73 219 121.74 278 262,52
Liability 312 2,545.12 297 3,406,33 277 751.40 |
Motar TP Non pool e 1,492 5,501.28 - - - =i
Motor TP Pool 14,001 41,352.53 13,436 38,876.66 16,279 43,828.92 |
Personal Accident 78 244.96 51 89.85 2 53 8714
Aviation 15 | T 7.062.48 20 1,922.59 = 1,071.73
Engineering 185 5,877.66 65 1,153.01 55 3,067.66
Misc - Traditional 225 358934 | " 305 6.558.02 48 __700.11
Rural 366 379.61 | 333 424,35 457 734.79 |
Urban Non- |
Traditional 96 185.75 144 180.64 105 236.68 :
Credit Shieid & 27 00 3 19.03 i 10,00
{Total _ 28,695 | 1.26,428.1% 24,699 94,077.90 32,304 98,015 |
T [ 5 years and above ] __Total
|Dept. No Amount: No Amount
- . o ) (Tinlacs) T (in lacs )
Fire _ 367 40,732.17 2,883 1,98,738.74
Marine Cargo 116 1,827.43 2,515 27,047.10
[Marine Hufl 56 3,06946 | 248 |  21,320.34
Motor OD I 734 1,199.06 33,822 25,277.21
Motor TP 68,752 1,19,305.05 113,297 | 2,13,111.96
TP DR Pool - - 1,043 3,024.59
iHealth 108 87.63 | 45,275 27,071.50
Liability 481 1,919.36 2,470 12,866.08
Motor T# Non pool L - - 12,401 43,714.77
Motor Pool 5,360 12,390.32 57,144 | 1,57,704.40
Personal Accident 77 521.26 1991 3,231.50 ;
Aviation 32 1,783.60 124 11,470.46
Engineering | 44 473.25 i778 40,578.62
{Misc - Traditional | i 121 507.22 2,033 23,727.22
Rural T 1,280 1,624.49 4,994 _4,746.94
Urban Non-
Traditional ] 2?2 437,647 1,655 2,881.58
|Credit Shield 1 £.70 . 82 824.33
Total 77,8101 1,66.283.63 2,83,756 | _8,17.338.34
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24 Interest, Dividends and Rent is apportioned between Revenue Accounts and Profit and l.oss account in proportion to the
alance in sharehold P 3

25 The details of premium deficiecy as required by IRDA ciicutar no F&A/CIR/017/May-04 dated 18.05.2004 are furnished below.
Th i

[ Expected claim cost and related Expected Surplus ?
! expenses (based on incurred : provision in ‘ i
Segment Relevant Premium claim ratio of preceding 3 Mau;:;lace ! "Unesrned Deficiency !
years) Premium i
Health R X1 O %7 --.11.052.89, """ ""3,995 761 ~ 5 765,04
Avistion "~ " T Y -/ ] N 7 I T e 787.95) -4,210.77!
Motor TP~ e 736,620.70 S 44,0429 ~ 2628.14] 1371848 32,768.11)
; /7—‘ 7__7
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